
7:00pm 

7:05pm* 

7:15pm 

7:20pm 

7:40pm 

7:45pm 

7:50pm 

8:05pm 

8:30pm 

8:50pm 

9:15pm 

9:40pm 

9:50pm 

T 
RE.CEI VEO.: Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen OWN CLERK' 
TOWN OF AYER, 

, Ayer Town Hall-1st Floor Meeting Room 

201~AUG 15 AM 9:0~ 

Call to Order 

, Ayer., ,MA01432 

Tuesday. August 19. 2014 - 7:00pm 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Public Input 

Mr. Mike Detillion, Veteran's Services Officer 
1. Rolling Thunder Request 

Dr. Mary Malone, Superintendent, Ayer Shirley Regional School District 
1. Introduction & Discussion of ASRSD Goals 

Common Victualler License Application 
1. Subway Restaurant 

Ayer Package Store, Inc. 
1. Request for Change of Manager 

Mr. Sam Lawton, Montachusett Regional Planning Commission 
1. Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Mr. Mark Wetzel, DPW Superintendent 
1. Change Order for PJ Albert, Inc. 
2. Mountain Laurel Road Acceptance 
3. Pleasant Street & Taft Street Water Main Bid Award 

4. 
5. 
6. 

Mr. David Maher, Director of Economic Development 
1. FY'11 EDF Grant 
2. FY'15 CDBG Public Input Process 
3. Expansion of Community Development Hours 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Report from Executive Session(s) per OML 
2. Review ofMGL Ch. 61-- Pleasant Street Ext 
3. Award of Town Hall Windows Replacement Contract 
4. Opening of Fall Town Meeting Warrant 

New Business/Selectmen's Ouestions 
1. Planning Board (BOS Discussion) 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Sandy Pond Traffic Proposal 
Private Way Snow Removal Policy 
Unaccepted Roads Work Group 

MJTC Appointment 
MNHG Appointment 
Old Fire Station Appraisal 

2. Payment and Billing of the Town's 9 A 1/2 Health Insurance Bills (Selectman Luca) 
3. Audit Report Discussion (Selectman Luca) 
4. )BOS Update (Selectman Luca) 
5. Grant Writer Discussion (Selectman Hillman) 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
January 8, 2013; January 22, 2013; March 26, 2013; April 23, 2013; May 7, 2013; May 21, 2013; June 4, 2013; 
April 22, 2014; July 15,2014 

Adjournment 

*Agenda Times are for planningpmposes onlY and do not necessarilY constilNte exact times. 



AVER VETERANS' OFFICER 

Dwight M. Detillion 
vet@aver.ma.us 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

From: Aver Veterans Agent 

Date: 8/12/14 

Re: POW/MIA Chair of Honor 

Town of Aver, Massachusetts 
1 Main Street - Aver, MA 01432 

(978) 772-8212 

I was approached bV Rolling Thunder, Inc in hopes that we the Town of Aver would honor our POW/MIA 

veterans with a chair dedicated to them that would be placed on this property to educate the public of 

the American Prisoners of War left behind. 

The cost of the chair is onlv $126 and I will paV for it from mv veterans budget. The chair comes with a 

plaque addressing the 92,000 veterans that are POW/MIA dating back to WWI. 

The Town of Aver will be the first in the area to place a chair dedicated to POW/MIA issue. The chair is 

to be roped off and dedicated to a specific area and honored with the American Flag and POW/MIA Flag 

on either side. 

:rJ,l71JJL 
Dwight M. Detil/ion 

Aver VSO 

cc: Robert Pontbriand, Aver Town Administrator 



Rolling Thunder®, Inc. 

Massachusetts, Chapter 1 

Our Mission 

The major function of Rolling Thunder®, Inc. is to publicize the POW-MIA issue: To 
educate the public that many American Prisoners of War were left behind after all 
previous wars and to help correct the past and to protect future Veterans from being left 
hehind should they become Prisoners of War-Missing In Action. We are also committed to 
helping American Veterans from all wars. 

Rolling Thunder®, Inc. is a non-profit organization and everyone donates 
his or her time because they believe in the POWIMIA Issue. 

Joe D'Entremont 
President, Rolling Thunder®, Inc 
Massachusetts Chapter 1 
PO BOX 300607 
Jamaica Plain, MA. 02130 
jdentrem@plant.mit.edu 
617-522-0324 



KEVIN CULLEN 

Leaving an empty seat in tribute 
to POWs and MIAs 

By KeyinCuDen 
I GLOBE COLUMNIST 

NOVEMBER 06, 2012 

On this, the most partisan day of the year, here's an idea we can all get behind. 

A few years ago, Joe D'Entremont saw an empty seat at a racetrack in Bristol, Tenn. It 
was left empty on purpose, a symbolic way to remember the 92,000 American service 
members who since World War I went missing in action or were prisoners of war who 
didn't make it home. 

D'Entremont - president of the Massachusetts chapter of Rolling Thunder, a group 
dedicated to making the government accountable for POWs and MIAs, looked at the 
empty seat in Tennessee and said, "Why not here?" 

But you have to walk before you can run. D'Entremont noticed that the color guard that 
marched onto the field at Gillette Stadium during Patriots games didn't include a 
POW/MIA flag. So he called up the Patriots and offered them a flag, and they readily 
agreed. That flag is out there at evety game now. The Red Sox started flying a POW/MIA 
flag at Fenway Park. It took a little longer to get one up at TD Garden, where the Bruins 
and Celtics play, but eventually goodwill prevailed. If you look around, there are 
POW/MIA fl~s at a lot of public events now. Thank you, Rolling Thunder. 

Still, D'Entremont kept thinking about that empty seat in Tennessee, so he went back to 
the sports teams and asked them to give up a seat. 



The Lowell Spinners, the minor league baseball team, were the first to sign on. In June, 
they dedicated a single black chair in Section 104 of LeLacheur Park that will remain 
empty forever. 

D'Entremont was grateful, but he went looking for a bigger venue. On Friday, the 
Patriots will unveil a seat that will be kept empty at Gillette on Sunday, Veterans Day, 
and every day after that. 

There's more. D'Entremont's buddy, Dennis Moschella, president of Veterans Assisting 
Veterans, got talking last summer to John MacDonald, the vice president of corporate 
strategy for Lupoli Cos., about the idea of putting up POW jMIA tables in restaurants. 
MacDonald is an Air Force veteran, and he turned to his boss, Sal Lupoli, and in no time 
at all, Lupoli said, "Lef s do it." 

"Joe D'Entremont told us he's had trouble persuading restaurants to do this," 
MacDonald said. "Sal jumped in with both feet." 

A couple of weeks ago, they unveiled a table with an emp1;y seat at Salvatore's, Lupoli's 
restaurant in Lawrence, and 300 people showed up. Lupoli wants to leave an empty seat 
in each of his five restaurants and his 40 pizza shops. Eventually it will get done. And if 
you don't think it will happen in all those locations, you don't lmow Sal Lupoli. 

D'Entremont is hoping for momentum. What the Patriots are doing this week sets an 
example for the Red Sox and the people who run the Garden. Sal Lupoli has set the bar 
for restaurants. 

D'Entremont is a Jamaica Plain guy, and when he went to his local, the venerable 
Doyle's Cafe, Gerry Burke Jr. agreed to keep an empty table throughout the Veterans 
Day weekend. 

What if every bar in Boston, in Massachusetts, in New England left an empty seat or 
table? 

From that empty seat at the racetrack in Tennessee, Joe D'Entremont is trying to think 
beyond stadiums and restaurants and bars. 

He's thinking aU sorts of public places, places where people go and people talk, where 
parents talk to their kids. Parks. Schools. Beaches. 

"Think about the conversations," D'Entremont said. "I'd bet that most Americans 
wouldn't have any idea that 92,000 service members were POWs or MIAs who never 
made it home froIll the wars of the last century. Think about parents talking to their ldels 
about the empty seat. Guys were left behind. They can't speak for themselves, so we 
have to speak for them." 

Kevin Cullen is a Globe columnist. He can be reached at cullen@globe.com. Follow him 
on 7iuitter @GlobeCuUen. 



Print Version > Patriots, Rolling Thunder honor POW/MIAs with ceremony on Friday Page 1 of2 

NEWS 

Patriots, Rolling Thunder honor POW/MIAs with ceremony on Friday -
Print Page 

Published: Thuffiday, November 15, 201212:02 PM EST 

The New England Patriots wil l become the first 
NFL team to honor the approximately 92,000 I' 

missing United States soldiers since World War I ;, 
with a POW-MIA Chair Dedication Friday. The 
ceremony will be held under the Aagpole Inside I'. 
Gillette Stadium, starting at 10 a.m. The 
American flag will be joined by the POW-MIA 
Aag that was donated by the Roiling Thunder 
Massachusetts Chapter 1 just few years ago. 

Members of the MA-l Rolling Thunder will also 
be present with their Pres ident, Joe 
D'Entremont, for a unique ceremony. A black 
chair will be dedicated and bear a plaque Joe D'Entremont, president Of Roiling Thunder, 
explaining its significance. Massachusetts Chapter 1. 

"The chair is not meant for sitting by a veteran or anyone else," D'Entremont explains. "The empty 
chair is meant to help people remember that even though our soldiers aren't here, there Is still a 
space for them. We remember them and want their famil ies to know they are not forgotten." 

The public is encouraged to attend the ceremony. Members of the Foxboro Veterans Services 
Department will join New Engla'nd Patriots owner Robert Kraft, MA-1 Roiling Thunder President Joe 
D'Entremont and dedicated members of Rolling Thunder to help increase awareness of POW-MIA 
issues. 

Also present will be Foxboro's John Mitchell of Boy Scout Troop 7 and a senior at Foxboro High 
School, who has been inVOlved In scouting since he was in the first grade and Is an Eagle Scout 
cand idate, In September of 2011, Mitchell organized the town's first ever POW-MIA Recognition Day 
as part of his Eagle service project. 

The MA-l Rolling Thunder and D'Entremont were part of the 24-hour vigil on the Common 
orchestrated by Mitchell. At the time, Mitchell hoped he had started a new tradition In Foxboro and 
this past September POW-MIA Recognition Day was observed for the second consecutive year. 

The third Friday of September is deSignated as POW-MIA Recognition Day to honor those U.S. service 
members that are either prisoners of war or stili missing In action , The day Is one of six in which 
Congress mandates the flying of the POW/MIA Flag; the others days are Armed Forces Day, Memoria l 
Day, Flag Day, Independence Day and Veterans Day. 

Rolling Thunder IS a non-profit organization committed to helping American veterans from all wars. 
Members donate their time because they believe In the Issues they are working on, D'Entremont 
says. There are 93 chapters of Roiling Thunder across the United States and D'Entremont just 
returned last weekend from the Annual National Roiling Thunder conference held In Washington, D.C. 
He and other members met with the nation's senators to increase awareness of POW-MIA issues 
Including dedicating a chair at professional stad iums and sports arena around the country. 

This past June, the Lowell Spinners (Single-A baseball affiliate of the Boston Red Sox) dedicated the 
first chair at LeLacheur Park in Lowell. According to D'Entremont the Patriots are the first professional 
team to come on board , He mentioned he has also contacted the Celtlcs and Bruins about dedicating 

http://www_foxbororeporter.com/articiesl20 1211 1I29/news112450863 .prt 12/4/2012 



POW-MIA Chair Dedicated at Lowell Spinners Stadium I You Served® Page 2 of2 

Copyright 2007-2012 - You Servedc» 

VA Mortgage Center.com~ is NaI' affiliated with any government agencies, including the VA We may share 

customer information with our trusted affiliates to assist you with your VA IQan. The views expressed on 
You Served are the views of the authors only, and are not necessarily the views of VA Mortgage Center.com, 

or its employees. 

http://www.vamortgagecenter.comlhlog/20 12/06/29/pow-mia-chair-dedicated-at-lowell-spi... 12/4/2012 











I 

I OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
TOWN OF AYER, MA 

TOWN OF A YER A1 'PliCATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER'S LICENSE 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Application is hereby made for a Common Victualler's License 

NAME OF APPliCANT: 

:s u BAy €f2 INC, I ~ J.bwIYJ V 
I ~G 

LJ :roycE Ci12CLE1 Stt8S'l"$eure'f~ rnA 01645 

COMPANY NAME: 

COMPANY ADDRESS: 

TYPE OF BUSINESS: 12ETA'L. 2esawEYr -SUf3~Pr'l 
NAME OF PARTNERS: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISE: (Use back side if necessary) 

DATE: -g;/g/20I'i , , APPliCANT'S SIGNATURE: 

ADDRESS: 

TELEPHONE #: 

Selectmen's Meeting Date: 

FEE: $50.00 Cash, Check or Money Order Payable to the Town of Ayer 

Blul;L/ 
Date Fee Re&ivedl Payment Type 

FOOD HANDLER'S liCENSE: Please attach copy 

License Number Date of Issue 

TAX COLLECTOR: 

_~..........,;;......z:;...,:,..~~"""""~7'on ...... all""4--'lO_Cal*tax_es_, a_ss_essments, betteIments or any other municipalijl!iJ / tj 
Date I 



,'f ....... 

'"0, . >~.oJ~:'i'\Ui)~.·.:i~;(f:'rl#r~1-~;k· 
',~ ,.~.... @ 

E X A M FOR M N O. 10168 
: 

C E R ~ I FIe ATE N O. 7355068 

f.':. c', .; .. i e,'~~)Af;\~;~');':!~~i~:;~:t;:r~i:+,,!t~;;) @ i:i i, ~_i'I j ~.; ",; 'i' /h~/: 'f:/ j. ,I' ;r ;¥/: i.!/:'I·' I.; . 
! ",' .' "',1 , .• I r. I J" .,' f."" f ,( , T' ,I ~ 1 /;\1 l..... .,', " I: 

• '.. '.,., .... a ~.': '_ • .-1 ': i .... : t1 t·, ,.'.: • ...:i r .. ~ '.; ~<,. ~ I i.! 

;~; .. ~;~: 

.:u· 
" ,:J\GClll.:lJITEO rRO{iIl/\M 
" I\mclir.:lll Ua!iunal S!:lIHlards Inslilute 

.. a,ll!l, the Gonfcrl!lIcc for Fool! Protection 

#lgB56 
.-

® 

TO D,lM'P,LE ':D·ESAI' 
t." '\ A 

for successfully completing the standards set forth for the ServSafe$ Food Protection Manager Certification Examination, 
which is accredited by the America'n National Standards Institute (ANSI}-Conference for Food Protection (CFP), 

10/12/2010 
DATE OF EXAMINATION 

10/12/2015 ,,:'. 

DATE OF EXPIRATION 
Local laws apply. Cheo~ with your local regulatory agency for recertification requIrements, 

Paul Hineman 
ExecutJve Director. National Restaurant A9~oclatl~n Solutions 

-............:: ........ -....-==_uA, 
~L { 

RESTAUHAl\ll'\ 
A.SSOCJATIO~J l\\) 

:J20lANotlonal Rostsurant AssocIation Edugatlonrll Foundation. All riGhts rosarvod. SaIVSBlo and thCl SanlSafo logo era roglstered tradllmalt. of tho NaUoOlIi Restaurant AIBolllollan Educatlonlll Foundatlpn, 
tnd uaud undo! IIcDnsa liy NqUonal RIIBtaurant AISQc!IIt1Dn Sorutlons, llC, 8 whollv ownod subsidIary of tho National Restaurant AnDalatlon, . , 
'Ills !tacumant cllnnist bo roproducod or IIltarod. 
CD792D1 '. v.1007 

t) 



~' " Bill Inquiry - Mums [JfilWft OFAJERl 

My File Edit Tools Help · _ ____ ·_0_00_. 

: "" )t J(, ~ ffilI : '!'l , ~H= ; [9 17 X [9, ~ iI3I !iii....::; ~=I!!I=-I!1iil=--~ __ 'V----=I@=-!Ol--'-, .:...:1>'1_'&:..... _1lJ'--____________ _ 

I History:] 

I Detail I 
I Orig Bill 

Yea r{Typ e/BIII No o 

2015 ' RE-R 

Property inform ation 

69 

I ... Effective p§te 
Parcel ID 

Art Pare 

Prop Lac 

~0~02~6~0~00~0~82~---------

Lien/Sale 

Seem Bill 
1 MILL STREET 

L. Qu ick Entry I 
I Customer J 
1 

Name I Int Dt 8111ed Abt/AdJ PmtjCrd Interest 

I, Parcel I 
08/02/14 1,782.58 

11/04/14 1,782.57 

.00 1,782.58 

.00 .00 

I. Prop ~ode I 02/03/15 .00 .00 .00 

1 
Bill Date~ I 05/02/15 .00 .00 .00 

I- Bill Audits I Fees/Pen .00 .00 .00 

I. Bill Events · I Totals 3,565.15 .00 1.782.58 

I Repent 1 
1 

Prefer'lnces I 
Notes/Alerts . . Due 0811112014 

Per Diem 

1 
Dia9nosti<?5 I 

JAN 1 Owner: AMIN CHANJAY 
Int Paid 

Total Pa id 

I~ View prior unpaid bills 

1 of 32 L_ ~ ,J W 1 ~ Ilj~.1 Attachments CO\ 

Display transaction history for the current bnt. 

72 Wiiil5iiii .. 

Unpaid bal 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,782.57 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,782.57 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,782.58 

Customer 

AMIN CHA 

. 5/0 1 MJU 

4 JOYCE C 

SHREWS8 



!006000022 

ABCC license Number 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
www.mass.govlabcc 

FORM 43 
MUST BE SIGNED BY LOCAL LICENSING AUTHOR 

Ayer 

City!Town 

fRANSAqlON lYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

rel m 
lf1) JIJL ~ 3 :014 

~:3o'f 
TOWN OF AYER 

SElEC· 

local Approval Date 

[J New License 0 New Officer/Director 

o Transfer of License 

[8} Change of Manager 

o Cordials/Liqueurs Permit 

D Change of Location 

o Alteration of Licensed Premises 

o Issuance of Stock 

D Pledge of License 

D Pledge of Stock 

D Transfer of Stock 

o New Stockholder 

o Change Corporate Name 

-··-·--os;;s~1 to Annual 

o Change of License Type 

o Otherl...1 ____ ---J 

o 6-Day to 7-Day License o Management/Operating Agreement o Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

Name of Licensee lAyer Package Store, inc . I EIN ofLicens~e IL...-________________ ....J 

D/B/A ....-------------------.., Manager ILesterw.Berry 

ADDRESS: 148 Main Street CITYITOWN: I...IA_ye_r _____ ---I1 STATE EJ ZIP CODE I L-0_'4_3_2_----I 

r I All Alcohol /paCkage Store 

Annual or Seasonal Category: (All A1cohoI-Wlne& Malt Wine. Type: (Restaurant, Cub, Package 
Store. General On Premises, EtcJ Malt & Cordials) 

~omplete Description of Licensed Premises: 

.1 

j
paC·kage Store located at 48 Main Street, Ayer, MA 
See attached sketch 

J 

Application Filed: L--. _______ ----I1 Advertised: Abutters Notified: Yes 0 No D 

Date.& Time Date & Attach Publication 

Lice~see Contact Person for Transaction IROYW. Pastor, Esquire· I Phone: 1..-1<9_7_8_> 7_7_2_-0_0_" _________ ....J 

ADDRESS: 144 East Main Street 

Remarks: 

The Local licensing Authorities By: 

I CITYITOWN: L-IA_ye_r _____ ----', STATE EJ ZIPCODE L-IO_'4_3_2_---' 

ABCC Remarks: 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
Ralph Saaamone 
Executive Director 



• 
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
www.mass.govlabcc 

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION 
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM 

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL 
LICENSING AUTHORITY. 

ECRTCODE: RETA 

CHECK PAYABLE TO ABCC OR COMMONWEALTH OF MA: $200.00 

(CHECK MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL) 

CHECK NUMBER r-I------~ 

IF USED EPAY, CONFIRMATION NUMBER _I ______ --1 

A.B.C.C. LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) 1.-' ______ ----' 

LICENSEE NAME lAYER PACKAGE STORE, INC. 

ADDRESS 148 MAIN STREET 

CITY/TOWN STATE ~ ZIP CODE 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

o Alteration of Licensed Premises o CordialslLiqueurs Permit 0 New Officer/Director 

o Change Corporate Name 

o Change of License Type 

o Change of Location 

~ Change of Manager 

o Issuance of Stock 0 New Stockholder 

o Management/Operating Agreement 0 Pledge of Stock 

o More than (3) § 15 o Pledge of Ucense 

o New License o Seasonal to Annual 

o Other I I.-________ ----1 

101432 

o Transfer of License 

o Transfer of Stock 

o Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

o 6-Day to 7-Day License 

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS TRANSMITTAL FORM ALONG WITH THE 
CHECK, COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 3396 

BOSTON, MA 02241-3396 



1006000022 

ABCC Ucense Number 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, AM 02114 
www.mass.gov/abcc 

PETITION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE 

AVER 

Clty/Town 

The IicenseelAVER PACKAGE STORE, INC. I respectfully petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the 
following transactions: 
~ Change of Manager 0 Alteration of Premises 

D Pledge of License/Stock 0 Cordial & Liqueurs 

D Change of Corporate Name/DBA 0 Change of location 

D Change of license Type (§ 12 ONl V, e.g. uclubu to Urestaurant") 

~ Change of Manager last-Approved Manager: L-ll_ESTE __ R_W_. _BE_R_R_V __________ ....II 

Requested New Manager: II....D_A_VI_D_W_._B_ER_R_y __________ ....J1 

o Pledge of license /Stock loan Principal Amount: $ L...-______ --1, Interest Rate: CJ 
Payment Term: .... '----.\lender: L.., ___________ -....JI 

o Change of Corporate Name/DBA last-Approved Corporate Name/DBA: L., __________ --....J 

Requested New Corporate Name/DBA: 1...., __________ ----1 

o Change of license Type last-Approved license Type: 

Requested New license Type: 

o Alteration of Premises: (must fill out attached financial information form) 

Description of Alteration: 

o Change of Location: (must fill out attached financial information form) 

last-Approved location: 

Requested New location: 

Signature of Licensee , 
(If a CorporatlonlllC, by Its authorized representative) 

Date Signed 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
www.mass.govlabcc 

MANAGER APPLICATION 
All proposed managers are required to complete a Personal Information Form. 

and attach a copy of the corporate vote authorizing this action and appOinting a manager. 

1. LICENSEE INFORMATION: 

Legal Name of Ucensee: lAYER PACKAGE STORE, INC. I Business Name (dba): ISAME 

Address: 148 MAIN STREET 

City{rown: lAYER I State: IMA I Zip Code: 101451 

ABCC Ucense Number: 1006000022 I Phone Number of Premise: 1(978) 772-3308 

(If existing licensee) 

2. MANAGER INFORMATION: 

A. Name: I DAVID W. BERRY B. Cell Phone Number: 1(978) 771-1267 

C. Ust the number of hours per week you will spend on the licensed premises: IAPPX. 35-40 hours per week 

3. CITIZENSHIP INFORMATION: 

A. Are you a U.S. Otizen: Yes 181 No 0 B. Date of Naturalization: 1-1 ______ ---1 C. Court of Naturalization: 

(Submit proof of citizenship and/or naturalization such as U.S. Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers) 

4. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

A. Do you now, or have you ever, held any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest 
in a license to sell alcoholic beverages? 

If yes, please describe: lown stock in corporation that owns the current license 

B. Have you ever been the Manager of Record of a license to sell alcoholic beverages that 
has been suspended, revoked or cancelled? 

If yes, please describe: 

Yes ~ No 0 

Yes 0 No ~ 

C. Have you ever been the Manager of Record of a license that was issued by this Commission? . Yes D No 18I 

If yes, please describe: 

D. Please list your employment for the past ten years (Dates, Position, Employer, Address and Telephone): 

IManager of Carlin's Restnum~ Inc., Ayer, MA 10 years 

................ .,erjury that the in/ormation I have provided in this application is true and accurate: 

Signature Date I b-''t'''/'1 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 



Additional Space 

Please note which question you are using this space for. 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
www.mass.govlabcc 

PERSONAL INFORMATION FORM 
Each individual listed in Section 10 of this application must complete this form. 

1. LICENSEE INFORMATION: 

A. Legal Name of Ucensee lAYER PACKAGE STORE, INC. 

e. Address 148 MAIN STREET 

B. Business Name (dba) 

D. ABCC Ucense Number 1006000022 
(If existing licensee) '-----------------1 

E. City/TownlL-A_YE_R _____________ -----J State ~ Zip Code 101432 

F. Phone Number of Premise 1(978) 772-3308 G. EIN of Ucense 

2. PERSONAL INFORMATION: 

A. Individual Name I-ID_A_V_ID_W_. B_E_R_R_Y __________ --I B. Home Phone Number ..... 1(9_7_8_} 7_7_1_-1_2_6_7 ____ -.I 

C. Address 112 HARRIS LANE 

D. City/Town IHARVARD State ~ Zip Code 11-°_14_5_1 ______ -' 

E. Social Security Number I-IXXX_-_6_6-_8_12_5 ________ --1 F. Date of Birth I-IO_8/_1_1_/1_9_70 _______ -.l 

G. Place of Employment ,AYER PACKAGE STORE, INC. 

3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal or military crime? Yes 0 No ~ 

4. FINANCIAL INTEREST: 

Provide a detailed description of your direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license. 

Own stock in corporation that owns license. 

IMPORTANT ATTACHMENTS (8): For all cash contributions, attach last (3) months of bank statements for the source(s) of thiS cash. 
*If additional space is needed, please use the last page 

I here/?y swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information I have provided in this application is true and 
accurate: 

Signature '-Itt "1'1 Date 

Title (If Corporation/llC Representative) '--______________________ -----J 



• STEVEN GROSSMAN 
TREASURER AND RECEIVER GENERAL 

Commonwealth of MassachuseHs 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street, First Floor 
Boston, MA 02114 

CORl REQUEST FORM 
KIM S. GAINSBORO, ESQ. 

CHAlRMAN 

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record 
Infonnation. For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner, licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license. I understand that a criminal record check 
will be conducted on me. pursuant to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge. 

ABCC UCENSE INFORMAnON 

ABCC NUMBER: 16000022 
~~~ ~-----------~ 

UCENSEE NAME: lAYER PACKAGE STORE, INC. I OTY/TOWN: lAYER 

APPUCANTINFORMATION 

LASTNAME: IBERRY I FIRST NAME: 1 DAVID I MIDDLE NAME: Iw 

MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (IF APPLICABLE): I I PLACE OF BIRTH: IConCOrd, MA 

DATE OF BIRTH: 108/11/1970 I SSN: 
I 

XXX-66-81 I 10 THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE): 
I 

MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: 1 Beasley I DRIVER'S UCENSE #: 1507062422 I STATE UC.ISSUED: IMassaChusetts 

GENDER: IMALE I HEIGHT: 
,
6 II,' I WEIGHT: 

1
200 I EYE COLOR: I BROWN 

CURRENT ADDRESS: 112 HARRIS LANE 

OTY/TOWN: I HARVARD I STATE: IMA I ZIP: 101451 I 
FORMER ADDRESS: 15 Calvin Street I 
OTY/TOWN: lAyer I STATE: IMA I ZIP: 101432 I 

PRINT AND SIGN 

PRINTED NAME: 1 DAVID w. BERRY I APPUCANT!EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: 

NOTARYINFORMAnON 

On this 1 /9 rl) 0I4_1f 61' ful?~ ~r""fore me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 1 DAVID W. BERRY 

(name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were ... , K_N_O_WN __ l_O_M_E~' _'. ----:-----'1 

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and ackn edged to me that (he) (she) signed it volun~rify for 
its stated purpose. 

DIVISION USE ONLY 

REQJJESTEDBY: ... 1------,.~;rn;po"""""'=-rJ'IOIA ___ ---------I 
OSIiWAiiIRlibfWilMiJlHdi&lEbWlOYlE 

Tho DCIIIdcnUfy 1!MI'llnda PIN Humber b to be c:ampIeted by those ~n\:l that hno been Issued on ldenllty Thdt 
PIN Number by the DeL c:au1Ied qendcs ItO I\!qUftd to provide all IPpllc:anls the apportun/Iy to Include this 
Informatlm to en=. the IIClCInCY of tho CClKI rUjUC!St process. AlL CDR! request forms that Indudo this field ... 
raqWred to be.ubmItted to the Del wIa mdI 01' brfa to (&17) IS/iD.CS1A. 



A YER PACKAGE STORE, INC. 

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

BE IT KNOWN, that I, DAVID BERRY, being the duly elected incumbent Secretary of 
A YER PACKAGE STORE, INC., do hereby certify and affirm that the following is a true extract 
record of a special meeting of the Directors of the said corporation, duly called for and held on the 
22nd day of January, 2014 at the offices of the corporation located at 48 Main Street, Ayer, 
Massachusetts, a quorum being present and voting and the President in the chair: 

Upon Motion, duly made and seconded, it was thereupon, unanimously 

VOTED: To accept the resignation of LESTER BERRY as Manager of the 
Ayer Package Store and to appoint DAVID BERRY as his successor 
effective upon the approval of the necessary transfer docwnents by 
the appropriate licensing authorities. 

Upon Motion, duly made and seconded, it was thereupon, unanimously 

VOTED: That DAVID BERRY is directed to sign, endorse and execute, on 
behalf of the corporation, any and all documents, instruments or 
forms necessary and proper to effectuate said transaction. 

I further certify that DAVID BERRY is the incumbent President and Treasurer of the 
Corporation at the date hereof. 

Date:, ___ '_'-......;;...2_Z_~ '~\.I ___ _ ATTEST: 

M~~ / 
DAVID BERRY, CLERKlsECiiTARY 
A YER PACKAGE STORE, INC. 



Qi:ommontuealtb of ;fMa~~atbu~ett~ 

Middlesex, ss. d 
11 

On this ~ day of January, 2014, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 
appeared DAVID BERRY, Clerk/Secretary of Ayer Package Store, Inc., proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification which was 0 photographic identification with signature 
issued by a federal or state governmental agency, Doath or affirmation of a credible witness,)K" 
personal knowledge of the undersigned, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding 
or attached document( s), and acknowledged to me th . d person signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose. 0 D " 

~~ 
My Commission Expires: c:; 1/...3 Ut) 16~ 

7 7 

Notary Public 

LISA E. RAMOS ' til Notary Public il Commonwealth of Massachusetta 
~tr My Commission bpirel 

February 13, 2015 



MASSACHUSETTS DEPT. OF REVENUE 
PO BOX 7066 
BOSTON, MA 02204 

AMY A. PITTER, COMMISSIONER 
MICHAEL J. LlVIDOTI , DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 

AYER PACKAGE STORE INC 
48 MAIN ST 
AYER MA 01432-1341 

243C Notice 80619 OP 
TIP 10 042045002 
Date 05/22/14 
Bureau CERTIFICATE 

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING AND/OR TAX COMPLIANCE 

The Commissioner of Revenue certifies as of the above date, that the above named individual or 
entity is in compliance with its tax obligations payable under M.G.L. c. 62C, including corporation 
excise, sa les and use taxes, sales tax on meals, sales and use tax on BoatslRV, withholding 
taxes, room occupancy excise and persona l income taxes, with the following exceptions. 

This Certificate certifies that individual taxpayers are in compliance with income tax obligations 
and any sa les· and use taxes, sales tax on mea ls, withholding taxes, andlor room occupancy 
taxes related to a sole proprietorship. Persons deemed responsible for the payment of these 
taxes on behalf of a corporation, partnership or other business entity ·may not use our automated 
process to obtain a Certificate. 

This Certificate does not certify that the enti ty 's· standing as to taxes such as unemployment 
insurance administered by agencies other than t~e Department of Revenue, or taxes under any 
other provisions of law. Taxpayers required to collect or remit the following taxes must submit a 
separate request to cert ify compliance: Alcoholic Beverage Excise , Cigarette Excise, Internationa l 
Fuels Tax Agreement, Smokeless Tobacco or Ferry Embarkation. 

THIS IS NOT A WAIVER OF LIEN ISSUED UNDER GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 62C, 
SECTION 52. 

Very truly yours: 

~tc~ 



-".".-' . 

QCommonwealtfj of :ma~satfJu5tttS 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

CERTIFICATE OF BIRTH 
FROM THE RECORDS OF BIRTHS IN THE TO\VN OF CONCORD 

MASSACHUSETIS, U. S. A. 

J.~nN~e~QM ........ D~a~vui~d~W~o~r~t~h~~~n~B~e~r~r~y~ __________ ~ __ 

2. Dale of Birth ............. Ac.bu~g~ust.:s~t=-'A.l.o.1w!-r~1~9+1~Q~=~,....,.,...._~~~~ ________ ~ __ _ 
,_i.'.,.".*-, '~::,,"--·c·~ ',"'.: ,.. .:" .:'-_." ••.. - . . "." .... ~ ..... -, .• ;.."' •• ; ._·:.·'·.·r~· ... . J ... ~ • • :. :::';',~. "·:.:li:"'~·-· \:~:{::· .. ;:/f, ...... : ;;"-'-;-::~~:::~J.:'~';r::~:,:.: .. ::: .. 

3.~,~an~ifTwin ..... Male .. 

4. PlaceofBlnh............. Concord r Massachusetts 

S. ReSidenceo(Parents....... GrotoD, Massachusetts 

7. Occup.ation of Father ...... T""'r ....... a..Jr.v.liiiei..lol-....A~g~e ..... n..L.lt~ ______________________ _ 

8. BirthplaccofPather ....... Boston, Massachusetts 

9. MEi:idei1 Name of Mother ... .uK.ua..&.r...:J,;eO.&.n,,--,A;;un..L.lnUJe~B.LI.e,..,e~s ..... l ,l;;e'-*y_...,....... ___________ _ 

10. OcCupation of Mother ..... 

11 ~ Birthplace of Mother ..... . Ancon , panama 

12~Daie of Record •........•.• ]1ug"s+ 24 '1970 
• 

I .................................................................. ~ .......... J.~.~.nXU;~:t:t~ .. JiA ... l)ahl ... , .... ~ .. ,; ............ u .... hereby .:certify 

that' t~erccords of births required by law' to be 'kept in ·.said Town are in my 015tody, and' that the abOve·is a 
true e,-,tractfrom the r«ords ot births in said Town, as certifie4 by me. 

WITNESS my hand and the stal of said Town, on the ................ ~.~.1:.~ ....................... .. 

day pf ...... p..~£~w.~J; ........................... 19 86 

................................ ~4te~····J:I;i1!fr~~;;;·ti;;i 
~. t~' 

'. "- ;~ . 

' .. 
. ',0. 



QCertification of QCopp 

Authorized by Executive Order 455(03-13) by Mitt Romney, Governor and p:ublished by 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Department, Office of the Governor's Legal 

Counsel. 

<!Commonluealtb of ;1Rlla9'9'acbu9'ett9' 

Middlesex,ss. 

On this 15th day of July, 2014, I certify that the attached document is a true, exact, 

complete and unaltered copy made by me of the Certificate of Birth of David Worthen Berry I 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: o? ~.:3 /d C) /0--

~ LISA E. RAMOS 

(lJAol Notary Public 
Ur: CommonweGlt~ o.f MaJSGchuseHs 

My Commission Expires 
February 13, 2015 



B -





0 
~ 

~ >-=. 
~ 
(\\ 

:s -
~ 

~ ~ 
~ -

~ ~ 
~ 
.3 
~ I 
Q - - -- L 
..c 
~ 

~ 

( 
If) 

~ ~. 

\\ 
b 

Q §' ... 

~ 



Montachusett Region 
Hazard Mitigation Plan: 

Five-Year Plan Update 

MRPC Grant Award 

• MRPC received fund s from FEMA and MEMA to update the 
regional and community Hazard Mitigation Plans in Fall, 2011 

• Kickoff for the plan update process began in January, 2012 

• Significant Hazard-related events since initial plans prepared: 
• Ice Storm of December 2008 
• Spring Fl ooding 2010 
• October 2011 Nor'easter 

• Town of Ayer's Hozord Mitigation Plan Expired: July, 2014 

8/14/2014 

1 



Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 
("DMA 2000") 

• DMA 2000 provides a source of pre-disaster 
hazard mitigation funding that will assist .. .local 
governments ... in implementing effective hazard 
mitigation measures to ensure the continued 
functionality of critical services and facilities 
after a natural disaster. 

• Provides the legal basis for FEMA's mitigation 
plan requirements as a condition for mitigation 
grant assistance 

~;~~ 

What is Hazard Mitigation?? 

• Reduct ion or alleviation in the loss of life, 
property and injuries result ing f rom natural and 
human-made haza rds t hrough long-term 
strategies . 

• Planning 

• Policy changes 

• Programs 

• Projects 

8/14/2014 

2 



Goals for Developing a Local Hazard 
Mitigation Plan 

To reduce the potential impact of hazards on: 
- local infrastructure 
- local economy 
- critical facil it ies 
- loca l envi ronment 
- private property 
- local historic and Cll itural treasures 

To improve: 
- protection of the general population from hazards 
- emergency preparedness 
- local disaster response and recovery capability 

To qualify the community fo r addit ional Federal funding under several 
hazard mitigation programs 

To reduce the Town's liability with respect to haza rds in general 

~<~,~ 

Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 

Process 
• Re-establi shed Local Multi-Hazard Community Planning 

Team 

• Reviewed each step in Plan's development: 

• Identify Past & Potential Hazards & Critical Facilities 

Assess Vulnerability and Current Development 
Patterns 

• Identify and Prioritize Hazard Mitigation Strategies 

Develop an Action Plan for Implementing Mitigation 
Strategies 

• Adopt and Monitor th e Updated Plan 

~~,~ 

8/14/2014 

3 



Identify Past and Potential 
Haza rds 

• Flood Related Hazards - heavy rain, snow melt, dam failure, ice 
jams 

• Atmospheric Related and Winter Related Hazards - high winds, 
hurricanes, tornados, nor'easters, severe thunderstorms, heavy 
snow, ice storms, and blizzard 

• Other Natural Hazards - major urban fires, wild fires, beaver 
dams, drought, and extreme temperatures 

• Geologic Hazards - earthquakes and landslides 

Critica l Faci lities 
• A Critical Facility is a building, structure or location which: 

• is vital to the hazard response effort. 

• maintains an existing level of protection from hazards for 

the community. 

• would create a secondary disaster if a hazard were to 
impact 

• For the Plan Update, review location of Mapped Critical 

Facilities. 

Has anything changed due to new construction, 

relocation, etc.? 

8/14/2014 

4 



Mitigation Strategy Update 

• Did the strategies in the Previously Approved Plan 
reflect the updated risk assessment? 

• Did the strategies lead to mitigation projects 
and/or changes in policy that helped the Town to 
reduce vulnerability? 

• Did the strategies support any changes to 
mitigation priorities? 

• Are goals and strategies reflective of current State 
Goals? 

-";""~ 

Prioritizing the Actions 

,/ Is it ~ocia ll y accepta ble? 

,/ Is it I echn ically feas ible and potentia lly 

successful ? 

,/ Is it 8dministrative ly wo rkable? 

,/ Is it foliti ca lly acceptable? 

,/ Is there ],ega l authority to implement? 

,/ Is it .l;conomica lly benefi cia l? 

,/ Is it .l;nvironmentally beneficial? 

STAPLEE 

8/ 14/2014 

5 



Formal Adoption by the Board of 
Selectmen/City Council 

• Demonstrates community commitment to hazard 
mitigation. 

• Educates the public on mitigation actions that will 

be taken before and/or after a hazard disaster. 

• Ensures a long term approach to hazard mitigation. 

• Keeps the community qualified for funding under 
several federal Hazard Mitigation programs 

Formal Adoption by the Board of 
Selectmen/City Council: Process 

1. Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan Update presented to 
Board of Selectmen/City Counci l for input (Tonight). 

2. Draft Plan submitted to FEMA/MEMA for review. 

3. FEMA/MEMA send "Conditional Letter of Approval" to 
Chief Elected Official(s) and MRPC 

4. MRPC provides "Certificate of Adoption" to Chief 
Elected Official(s) for official adoption 

5. Certification of Adoption return ed to MRPC and 
incorporated into Final Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 

~,~,~ 

8/14/2014 

6 



Comments and Questions 

Send all comments/questions to: 
Sam Lawton 

MRPC Principal Planner 

slawton@mrpc.org 

978-345-7376 x319 

8/14/2014 

7 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark l. Welzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Office Manager 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

August 12, 2014 

Board of Selectmen 

Mark Wetzel, P,E., Public Works Superintendent 

August 19 Meeting Agenda Items 

25 BROOK STREET 
AVER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (976) 772-6240 
F: (976) 772-8244 

1. Change Oder for PJ Albert Inc. - For signature by the Chairman. We have an annual contract 
with PJ Albert Inc. for our Chapter 90 paving. We have added some additional items, curbing 
and sidewalks, to the contract. Attached is the unit price change order for granite curbing and 
5 foot bituminous sidewalk. These items will be used on the Cambridge Street project that 
was recently approved by MassDOT. The estimate cost of the sidewalk construction with 
ADA ramps is $44,000. 

2. Mountain Laurel Road Acceptance- For signature by the Board. Attached are the Acceptance 
of Deed and Acceptance of Easement forms for signature by the Board and attest by a Notary 
Public. Also attached is the Deed Form to be executed by the Developer. After the Board has 
signed, Town Counsel will finalize the recording of the deeds. 

3. ·Pleasant Street & Taft Street Water Main Bid Award. Bids for the replacement water main on 
Pleasant Street and Taft Street will be opened on Thursday, August 14. If there are no 
irregularities in the bids, I will recommend that the Board award the bid to the lowest 
responsible bidder. 

4. Sandy Pond Road Traffic Proposal - At the July meeting, I present a traffic calming 
improvement for Sandy Pond Road. This would involve installing two (on east bound and one 
west bound) radar speed signs on the road. These signs warn motorist that they are exceeding 
the speed limit by flashing their current speed. I have contacted a local vendor and the 
approximate cost for 2 solar powered radar speed signs is $8,000 ($4,000 per sign). I am 
requesting that the board approve funding using the UDAG or other source to purchase the 
signs. I will coordinate the location with the Chief of Police and the DPW will install and 
maintain them. These signs will mitigate some of the residents traffic concerns on Sandy Pond 
Road. 

5. Unaccepted Roads Workgroup - As discussed at the July meeting, I have prepared a memo 
outlining the formation of an Unaccepted Roads Workgroup. I am requesting that the Board 
approve the formation of the workgroup so that we can begin important process of improving 
and accepting the roads in Ayer. 

6. Private Way Snow Removal Policy - The DPW provides snow and ice removal on most 
private roads and ways in Town, in accordance with MGL Chapter 40 S6c. We are requesting 
that the Board consider establishing a policy, that would address issues related to safe access 
by snow plowing equipment and public safety vehicles. Attached is a draft policy for review 
and comment. 



II"/ t 

PAVING & EXCAVATlt-lG 

CHANGE ORDER 

PH: 976-345-7026 ... e OO- 370 -7026 .. r AX: 976-3 45- \ '125 
P,O, nox 2 165 .. rlTCI-IDURG, MASSII.CI-IUSE.1TS 0\ <120-00 13 

Date: 7/15/2014 
------------------

Owner: Town of Ayer 
------------------

Contractor: PJ. Albert, Inc. 
-----------------

Project name: Town of Ayerl I'Y 13- 15 

Change order number: II I 
-----------------

Original contract date: 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE REQUESTED TO THlS CONTRACT: 

Item 505 VAS Straight Curbing Deli vered & Installed: 

Item 505 .1 VAS Curved Curbing Delivered & Installed: 

item 506 VB Straight Curbing Delivered & Installed: 

Itcm 506.1 VB Curved Curbing Delivered & Installed: 

Asphalt S idewalk: Excavate, Install Gravel as needed , rine Grade 

& Compact-Install 1.5" Binder Course & 1.50" Top Course: 

The original contract slIIn was: 

Net amount of previous change orders: 

Total original contract amount plus or minus nct change orders: 

Total amount of this change order: 

The new contract llmount including this change order will be: 

The contract time wi ll be changed by thc fo llowing number of days: 

The date of completion as of the date orthis change order is: 

Contractor: 
PJ. Albcrt , Inc. 

Company 1l31ne 

P.O. Box 2 t 65 

Address 
Filehburg, MA Ot420 

Cily, Slnlc, Zip 
7115120 14 

Owner: 

Nome 

Address 

Cily, Sinle, Zip 

Date 

Signature 

$40.00 If 6" Wide 

$47.00 If 6" Wide 

$34.00 If 5" Wide 

$42.00 If 5" Wide 

$21.00 If based on n 5' Wide Sidewall, 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 



RETURN TO: 
Shirin Everett, Esq. 
Kopelman and Paige, P.C. 
101 Arch Street, 121h Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

Sandy Pond Estates LLC (the "Grantor"), having an address of 2 Bridgeview Circle, 
Tyngsborough, Massachusetts 01879, 

In Consideration of One Dollar and 0011 00 ($1.00) paid, 

Grants to the Town of Ayer (the "Town"), a Massachusetts municipal corporation, having an 
address of , Ayer, Middlesex County, Massachusetts 

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS 

The fee in and to the parcel of land situated in Ayer, Middlesex County, Massachusetts, on the 
northerly side of Sandy Pond Road, being the subdivision roadway shown as "Mountain Laurel 
Road" (the "Roadway Premises") on a plan of land entitled: "Roadway As-Built Plan, Mountain 
Laurel Road, Ayer, Massachusetts" prepared for Ranger Development, 2 Bridgeview Circle, 
Tyngsborough, MA, dated March 17, 2014, by Pennoni Associates Inc. Scale 1" = 40' which 
plan is recorded herewith (the "Plan"). Reference is hereby made to said- Plan for a more 
particular description of said roadway. Hereby also conveying all water, sewer, and drainage 
facilities located within said Roadway. 

[such rights are implicit with the transfer of the fee to the road - don't need that spelled out]The 
Grantor warrants that the Roadway and the sanitary sewer or sewers and other appurtenances, 
water pipes, conduits and their appurtenances and the stonnwater drain or drains are free and 
clear of all liens or encumbrances, that it has good title to transfer the same, that it will defend 
the same against claims of all persons. 

Also conveying the following rights and easements: 



(a) Perpetual rights and easements for purposes of protecting public health, safety, and 
welfare for the proper control of wastewater and sewage within the land shown on said 
Plan, to enter upon, maintain, repair, and replace the equipment, structures, or features, 
associated with the municipal sewer line which may be situated within the roads shown 
on said Plan and within the Lots shown thereon and within ten (10') feet of all sides of 
sewer lines and related infi'astructure installed within the Lots (the "Sewer Easement 
Premises"), and to do all things necessary and proper to accomplish the proper use, 
maintenance, repair, and replacement of portions of the sewer infrastructure which may 
be situated now, or in the future, within said easement areas for sewer purposes, it being 
recognized, however, that Grantee shall have no obligation with respect to any 
wastewater and sewage facilities located within any of the lots shown on the Plan, which 
shall be and remain the obligation of the respective lot owners; 

(b) The permanent right and easement, for the purpose of protecting public health, safety and 
welfare through the proper control of drainage within the land shown on the Plan, to enter 
upon, maintain, repair, replace, place material within, under or over those certain areas, 
features and infrastructure within those portions of Lots 1, 17, 19, and 21 A that are 
shown as "Drainage Easement" on the Plan (the "Drainage Easement Premises"). Said 
Drainage Easement Areas may be used for all purposes for which storm water drainage 
easements are commonly used in the Town of Ayer including, without limitation, the 
installation, inspection, repair, removal, relocation, and replacement of drainage features, 
structures or infrastructure. Grantor agrees that no permanent structures shall be placed, 
and no trees shall be planted, within said Drainage Easement Areas which would impair 
the rights as described herein. Reference is hereby made to the Plan for a more particular 
description of the Drainage Easement Areas. Hereby also intending to confirm the 
easements that were conveyed to the Town by Drainage Easement recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 33901, Page 104. See also 
instrument recorded in Book 44659, Page 151; and 

(c) The perpetual right, but not the obligation, to locate, relocate, construct, reconstruct, 
remove and abandon in place within those portions of Lots 7 and 8 shown as "Utility 
Easement" (the "Utility Easement Premises") on the Plan underground water mains, 
pipes, pipelines, wires, conduits and connections, and any and all other necessary fixtures 
or facilities appurtenant thereto, all in accordance with the terms set forth in, and hereby 
intending to confirm the easements that were conveyed to the Town under, the Grant of 
Waterline Easement recorded with said Deeds in Book 42658, Page 466. See also 
instrument recorded in Book 44659, Page 151. 

(d) The perpetual grading easements on Lots 13A, 14A, 15A, 18A, 26A, and 27A as shown 
on the Plan (the "Grading Easement Premises"), in accordance with the terms set forth in, 
and hereby intending to confirm the easements granted under, the Grading Easement 
recorded with said Deeds in Book 33901, Page 103 and confirmed in Book 42658, Page 
459. See also instrument recorded in Book 44659, Page 151. 

The Towil shall have the right of entry upon and passage over said Roadway and the Sewer 
Easement Premises, the Drainage Easement Premises, the Utility Easement Premises, and the 

2 



Grading Easement Premises (collectively, the "Easement Premise") by foot and motor vehicle, 
including heavy equipment, from time to time, for all purposes and uses incidental thereto. The 
Town shall have the right to remove any structures, objects or vegetation (including trees and 
shrubs) from the Easement Premises as may be necessary or convenient to exercise the 
easements taken hereunder. No temporary or permanent buildings, structures or other objects 
shall be constructed, installed or placed upon the Easement Premises. 

The Roadway and the foregoing easements are hereby conveyed subject to and with the benefit 
of the rights of others to use said rights of way, the Inatters shown on said plans and all 
easements, encumbrances and reservations of record including: 

1. The Certificate of Approval of a Modification of an Approved Definitive Subdivision, which 
also incorporates prior approval, dated May 3, 2001 recorded with said Registry of Deeds at 
Book 33901, Page 088. 

2. A Covenant for Subdivision recorded at Book 42658, Page 470. 

3. A Declaration of Easements, Restrictions and Covenants recorded at Book 42658, Page 461. 

4. A Confirmatory Grading Easement recorded at Book 42658, Page 459. 

5. A Drainage Easement recorded at Book 33901, Page 104. 

6. A Grant of Waterline Easement recorded at Book 42658, Page 466. 

7. An Order of Conditions recorded at Book 33901, Page 090, as affected by Extension Permit 
recorded at Book 43025, Page 595. 

8. A MA Endangered Species Act (G.L. c.l31A) Conservation and Management Permit 
recorded at Book 44444, Page 345. 

9. All matters shown on the subdivision plan entitled "Definitive Subdivision and Lot Line 
Adjustment Plan for Map 23 Lot 1 & Map 16 Lots 7 & 8 County of Middlesex" by Jones & 
Beach Engineers, Inc., which plan is dated December 4,2000 (Rev. January 17,2001) and 
recorded with the Registry as Plan 1065 of 2001 in Book 33901, Page 86, together with the 
Easement Plan recorded therewith as sheet 2. 

10. All easements, restrictions and matters shown on the ANR Plan recorded as Plan No. 215 of 
2005 and on the Easement Plan recorded therewith as Plan No. 216 of 2005, including 
without limitation the certain grading easement located to the Westerly side of such 14A and 
being shown on the Easement Plan as "Grading Easement 5,428 S.F. 0.12 AC. 

11. A Modification to Clarify Easements, Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, and Covenant 
for Subdivision recorded at Book 44659, Page 151. 

3 



12. Declaration of Common Scheme Restrictions for Sandy Pond Estates, Ayer, Massachusetts 
recorded at Book 46656, Page 512. 

13. Typical and customary easements granted Sandy Pond Estates LLC to such public or 
municipal service providers for the installation, maintenance and provision of electric, water, 
sewer, gas, telephone, cable and other similar utility services and lines within the subdivision 
and easements for such utility lines as have been installed within the Subdivision, including 
without limitation: 

a. Easement to Verizon New England Inc. recorded at Book 44693, Page 542; 
b. Easement to Massachusetts Electric Company recorded at Book 45414, Page 252; and 
c. Easement to Comcast of Massachusetts II, Inc. recorded at Book 45617, Page 517. 

14. Subject to the rights of owners of the lots and the units within the subdivision to pass and 
repass upon the streets and ways for all purposes for which streets and ways are commonly 
used in the Town of Ayer. 

15. All easements and encumbrances shown on the Plan. 

This is not a conveyance of all or substantially all of the assets of the Grantor. 

For Grantor's title see deed of C&F Builders, Inc. dated February 16, 2005, recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds at Book 44659, Page 162. See also Declaration of 
Easements, Restrictions and Covenants recorded at Book 42658, Page 461 and Modification to 
Clarify Easements, Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, and Covenant for Subdivision recorded 
at Book 44659, Page 151. 

The Town's Acceptance of this Deed, and Town Meeting vote authorizing said acceptance, is 
attached hereto and recorded herewith. 

[Signatures Appear 011 the Followillg Pagers)} 

4 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused these presents to be executed and its seal 
affixed hereto by David Murray, its Manager, this day of ,2014. 

Sandy Pond Estates LLC 

David Murray, its Manager 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

MIDDLESEX, SS. 

On this day of , 2014, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared David Murray, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, 
which was one of the following (check applicable box): 0 a driver's license; 0 a valid passport; 0 

personally known to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document; 
or 0 other , and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose as Manager for Sandy Pond Estates LLC, a Massachusetts limited liability 
company. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

5 



ACCEPTANCE OF DEED 

Pursuant to the authority granted by the vote taken under Article 36.....,.... ~~ of the Ayer Town 
Meeting of May 12, 2014, a certified copy of which is attached hereto, G.L. c. 82, §21-24, and 
every other authority appertaining, we, the undersigned Board of Selectmen of the Town of 
Ayer, Massachusetts hereby accept the foregoing Deed frOln Sandy Pond Estates LLC with 
respect to "Mountain Laurel Road." 

Executed under seal this __ day of _____ , 2014. 

TOWN OF AYER 
By Its Board of Selectmen 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

MIDDLESEX, SS. 

On this day of , 2014, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared , 
member of the Ayer Board of Selectmen, as aforesaid, and proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification~ which was , to be 
the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to 
me that he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of AyeI'. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

6 



ACCEPTANCE OF DEED 

The Town of Ayer, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen pursuant to the vote 
taken under Article 36 of the AyeI' Town Meeting of May 12, 2014, a certified copy of which is 
attached hereto, G.L. c. 82, §21-24, O.L. c.83, §I, G.L. c.83, §4, and O.L. c. 40, §39B, hereby 
accepts the easements granted to the Town by instruments recorded with the Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds in Book 42658, Page 459, Book 33901, Page 104, and Book 42658, 
Page 466, as modified by instrument recorded in Book 44651, Page lSI. 

Executed under seal this __ day of _____ ., 2014. 

TOWN OF AYER 
By Its Board of Selectmen 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

On this day of , 2014, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared , 
member of the AyeI' Board of Selectmen, as aforesaid, and proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, which was , to be 
the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached docunlent, and acknowledged to 
me that he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of AyeI'. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

7 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Welzel P.E. , Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin. Office Manager 

August 14, 2014 

Board of Se lectmen 
Town of Ayer 
Town Hall 
I Main Street 
Ayer, MA 0 1432 

RE: Pleasant Street and Tart Street Water Main Replacement 

Dear Board Members: 

Water Division 

Richard Linde, Foreman 
25 BROOK STREET 

AVER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 
T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

The Department of Public Works opened bids for the Pleasant Street and Taft Street Water Main 
Replacement on August 14,2014. A total of 7 bids we received wi th the following results : 

Boucher Construction Corp. 
Commonwealth Construction and Utilities 
N Granese & Sons inc. 
JJ Phelan & Sons, Inc 
Moriarty & Sons Inc. 
N Cibotti Lnc. 
Blue Diamond Eq uipm ent 

$222,2 1 1.66 
$223,054.56 
$227,954.35 
$236,357.75 
$236,704.30 
$245,802 .70 
$257,514.30 

Based on the our review of the bids and the Contractor's Experience Statement, I recommend that the Town 
award the contract to Boucher Construction Corp. Attached is the Not ice of Award. If you concur with this 
recommendation, I wi ll notify the contractor and have them prepare contracts, bonds and insurance 
certificates for execution by the Board. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hes itate to contact me. 

Regards, 

AVER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

1f1)~ 
Mark L. Wetze l, P.E. 
Superintendent 

--AYER 



Project: 

SECTION 00810 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

Owner: Town of Ayer 

Contract: Pleasant Street And Taft Street Water Main Replacement 

Bidder: Boucher Construction Corp 
Bidder's Address: (send Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

435 Lancaster Street 

Leominster MA 01453 

Dated August 19.2014 

Owner's Contract No.: 

Engineer's Project No.: 

You are notified that your Bid dated August 14. 2014 for the above Contract has been considered. You are the 
Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for Pleasant Street And Taft Street Water Main 
Replacement 

The Contract Price of your Contract is Two hundred and twentv two thousand two hundred and eleven dollars 
and sixt six cents ($222.211.66> based on the unit prices submitted in your bid. 

Four copies of each of the proposed Contract Documents (except Drawings) accompany this Notice of Award. 

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within Five days of the date you receive this Notice of 
Award. 

1. Deliver to the Owner four fully executed counterparts of the Contract Documents. 

2. Deliver with the executed Contract Documents the Contract security [Bonds] as specified in the 
Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions. 

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
annul this Notice of Award and declare your Bid security forfeited. 

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Contract Documents. 

Owner 

By:--:--:-:--:--:-=-:-----:-_______________ _ 
Authorized Signature 

ntle 

Page 1 ofl 
Pleasant St Water Main 

July 2014 



SPEED 
LIMIT 

' 35 



TC1 000A AC Powered Radar Speed Sign with two digit 17" LED display 

- Operates 24/7 with AC power supply 

- Hard wire to 1 00V-240V power supply 

- 36"w x 44"h YOUR SPEED faceplate wi th 6" lettering 

- Stainless steel mounting bracket set, up to 4.5" diameter 

- 3/8" aluminum Bashplate ™ provides maximum vandal resistance 

- Bluetooth® wireless transmitter 

TC1000S Solar Powered Radar Speed Sign with two digit 17" LED display 

- Provides years of uninterrupted service 

- Operates up to 2+ weeks on a fu ll charge 

- Includes two 12-volt AGM batteries 

- 36"w x 44"h YOUR SPEED faceplate with 6" lettering 

- Stainless steel mounting bracket set, up to 4.5" diameter 

- 3/8" aluminum Bashplate ™ provides maximum vandal res istance 

- Bluetooth® wireless transmitter 

SLOW DOWN Alert Message 

SLOW DOWN alert message is a feature on all TC-1 000 models. 

The driver speed wi ll flash with in the programmed speed range. 

The SLOW DOWN message ca n also be displayed as well. 

AA018 65 Watt Solar Panel (with pole mounting bracket) 

(panel) All TC-SOO models include a 40 watt so lar panel and can be upgraded 

AA002 to a 65 wa tt solar panel. Recommended fo r locations In northern 

(bracket) latitudes and for sites where traffic vo lume is very high 

(>10,000 vehicles per day). 

RS010 

RS011 

RS01 2 

RS008 

RS009 

RS007 

RS 01 5 

RS017 

TC-4·00 
Your Speed Sign, 24" x 21" wi 3" lettering; White 

Your Speed Sign, 24" x 21" wi 3" lettering, Fluorescent Yellow 

Your Speed Sign, 24" x 21" wi 3" lettering, Safety Orange 

TC-500 
Your Speed Sign, 24" x 26" wi 4" lettering, Wh ite 

Your Speed Sign, 24" x 26" wi 4" lettering, Fluorescent Yellow 

Your Speed Sign, 24" x 26" wi 4" lettering, Safety Orange 

TC-1000 
Your Speed Sign, 36" x 44" wi 6" lettering, White 

Your Speed Sign, 36" x 44" wi 6" lettering , Fluorescent Yellow 

YOUR 
SPEED 

• TC-500 

YOUR 
SPEED 

,... .... .. 
f! jj if H 
:: :::: :: 
:::::::::::11 :::::::::::11 

if !! 

TC-1000 

YOUR 
SPEED 
'····I ... ·j\; "'. : \:\t ·'0' OI' .... •• 

\ .... n i.\i t\1 .. .J .. .. 
- -~- -~-

YOUR 
SPEED 

TC-1000 

5 

i 

, 
I, 

il 



PRIVATE WAY SNOW REMOVAL POLICY 

Town of Ayer, MA Board of Selectmen Adopted ___ .-__ _ 

Minimum standards for private ways to be eligible for emergency winter maintenance, consisting of 

snow plowing and sanding only, in accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 40 Section 6c; 

adopted by The Board of Selectmen, ____ _ 

The following standards were compiled in an effort to address snow and ice removal operations on 

private roads/ways in the Town of Ayer, Massachusetts. In particular, surface conditions, widths, 

clearances, and roadside obstacles are identified as obstructions to safe, cost-effective snow and ice 

removal operations. These issues inhibit emergency response for rescue personnel and can cause 

considerable damage to snow plow equipment. In some cases, damaged vehicles/equipment may need 

to be removed from the snow removal effort. Some of these items cause delays in the removal process, 

which in turn causes delays in our efforts in other parts of town. 

The minimum standards are as follows: 

1. The DPW will perform yearly inspections of all private roads. Inspections will be completed by August 

31st of each year. Results (i.e. failed roads/ways) will be posted on the Town Website in September. Re­

inspection of failed roads/ways will be completed by November 1st of each year providing ample time to 

address deficiencies. The residents / property owners will be required to make repairs. When the 

PRIVATE WAY SNOW REMOVAL POLICY repairs are completed the DPW will, upon request, re-inspect a 

roadway to ensure that it complies with standards and notify homeowners of their findings. When all 

minimum standards are met plowing and sanding services will be provided. Substandard roads/ways will 

not be plowed. 

2. The minimum travel width shall be ten (10) feet. 

3. Roadside clearances shall be two (2) feet from the edge of. pavement on each side. Vertical clearance 

shall be no less than twelve (12) feet along the traveled portion of the road. 

4. All roadways (paved and unpaved) shall be free of defects (potholes or rutting) exceeding three (3) 

inches in depth. All potholes shall be filled to the approximate level of the surrounding roadway. 

5. All private roads/ways shall have a visible street sign and be open to the public. 

6. There must be ample room for an emergency vehicle to turn around if the road is a dead end. Space 

at the end of the road should be of sufficient size for emergency vehicles or town snowplows to be able 

to turn around in a safe manner. 

7. Manhole covers, catch basins and roots shall be at or below grade. 



8. The entire length of road/way shall meet these standards. Sections of the road/way, beyond a 

location where any of these standards are not met, will not be plowed. 

9. The Town of Ayer, its employees or sub contractors shall not be held liable for any damage to private 

property improvements while performing snow removal operations. Improvements such as, but not 

limited to, stone walls, fences, irrigation lines, cobblestones, mailboxes, lawns, shrubs or trees adjacent 

to the way and damaged as a result of snow removal operations will not be repaired or replaced by the 

Town or its agents. 

The minimum standards outlined above are meant to serve as a guideline. It is understood that there 

will be exceptions to these standards. Exceptions will be determined on a case-by-case basis, and must 

be in keeping with the general intent of this policy. 

The failed or deficient roads will be posted as described in the aforementioned plan. However all roads 

will be plowed during the winter of 2014/2015. We will again re-inspect these roads in the summer of 

2015, following the procedure as laid out in the plan; and only plow those roads that meet these 

guidelines. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORl(S 
Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: August 19, 2014 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Public Works Superintendent 

Re: Unaccepted Roads Workgroup 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSeTIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

From time to time, residents contact the DPW or Selectmen requesting repairs or improvements to 
their street only to learn it is unaccepted or private and that repairs cannot reasonably be undertaken 
under Massachusetts General Law. In addition, the Town receives Chapter 90 road maintenance 
money based on the miles of accepted roads in the Town. The Town does not have an existing 
policy, procedure and priority for repairing and / or accepting these unaccepted roads. 

Based on information compiled by former DPW Superintendent Dan Nason, Ayer has 
approximately 10,000 feet of private or unaccepted roads. There are additional roads, whose status 
with either MassDOT or the Town is unclear. I recommend that the Town form a workgroup of 
active citizens and key staff to address this issue and make recommendations for methods, priorities 
and policies for improving and accepting streets. 

The proposed tasks of the workgroup include: 

1. Review Street Inventory and develop an accurate list of unaccepted/private roads and 
characteristics 

2. Prioritize the list for accepting / improving roads based on public safety, maintenance costs, 
required improvements and cost, legal issues and effort to upgrade and accept. 

3. Investigate methods to fund required improvements," including a street betterment policy, 

4. Document the process for residents to have their road accepted or repaired 

5. Prepare a draft bylaw for Repairs to Private Ways in accordance with MGL C40 S6N. 

6. Recommend how to communicate to the residents the results of this study 

This process will include public participation, including public input meetings and use of social 
media to communicate status and activities of the workgroup. 

I recommend that the workgroup consist of the following: 

DPW Superintendent / Town Engineer 
Member of Board of Assessors 
Member of Planning Board 
3 residents ( including one private road resident, one unaccepted subdivision road 
resident 



Schedule- This is a major project and will require assistance and support from other 
Town staff and Town Counsel. I propose the following schedule: 

Workgroup kick-off meeting 
Complete inventory 
Public meeting 
Presentation to Town Meeting 
Complete report 
Implement recommendations 

mid September 2014 
January 2015 
February 2015 
May 2015 
August 2015 
Fall Town Meeting 2015 

Workgroup Study Outline 

1. Existing Conditions, Issues and Community Needs 

2. Inventory of Accepted, Unaccepted and Private Roads 

3. Massachusetts General Laws / Ayer Policies and Bylaws 

4. Condition and Cost To Repair Roads 

5. Funding Road Improvements 

6. Street Acceptance Standards 

7. Street Improvement Funding 

8. Street Acceptance Guidance 

9. Recommendations 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall. One Main Street. Ayer. MA 01432.978-772-8221 .978-772-8208 (fax) 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Board of Selectmen 

David Maher, Director DPD 

August 12, 2014 

BOS Approval of Chairman's Signature for Documents for 
FY11 EDF Grant 

The Office of Community Development is requesting approval, per DHCD suggestion 
and direction, by the Ayer Board of Selectmen to re-open the FY11 CDBG Housing 
Rehab Grant and the approval of a budget for Rehabilitating an additional 2 to 3 
housing units. 

Due to the fact in recent months, the Ayer Office of Community Development 
Has recaptured grant funds that can be used to re-capitalize the Program Income 
account totaling $70,937.71. In order to utilize these funds, DHCD requires us to spend 
the Program Income money through an existing grant. It is our recommendation, with 
DHDC approval, that the Town re-opens the FY11 CDBG Housing Rehab Grant and 
uses this money to Rehab additional houses within the community. 

Please find attached the CDBG grant amendment form for the approval of the extension 
and budget and an email from Mark Southard, Deputy Director, and DHCD which is 
supporting these efforts of the Ayer Office of Community Development. 

David Maher 
Director, Community and Economic Development 

Cc Alicia Hersey, Robert Pontbriand 

Request the Board of Selectmen approve signature by the Chairman 
on attached documents for FY11 COBG grant Extension and Budget. 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall. One Main Street. Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • 978-772-8208 (fax) 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Board of Selectmen, Robert Pontbriand 

David Maher, Director DPD 
Alicia Hersey 

August 12, 2014 

BOS Approval of FY15 CDBG Grant Public Input Process 

Honorable Board members: 

In preparation for the 2015 DHCD State grant cycle, our office is preparing to proceed 
with the FY 15 Grant Application Public Input Process. We are proposing three Public 
Hearings for citizens to discuss the current Community Development Strategy, future 
needs and additions to the CDS to include the Town's current and future priorities and 
needs based on these meetings. 

These Public Hearings would be held on September 3rd , Sept. 9th and Sept. 24th. 

Simultaneously we will be meeting with other Town Boards and Commissions to review 
the Towns CDS and gain their input. Per DHCD and grant submission protocol, the 
Office must inform the BOS of its intention and have the support of the Board to move 
forward. 

Our intention is to make a report back to you at your October 7th meeting. 

David Maher 
Director, Community and Economic Development 

Request the Board of Selectmen approve by vote the FY15 COBG 
Public Input Process. 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall. One Main Street. Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • 978-772-8208 (fax) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen, Robert Pontbriand 

FROM: David Maher, Economic & Community Development 

DATE: August 12, 2014 

RE: Expansion of Community Development Hours 

Members of the Ayer Board of Selectmen: 

The Offices of Economic and Community Development are currently in the process of opening the FY11 
CDBG Grant, developing a FY15 CDBG Grant application, administering the current SAMSHA Drug Court 
Mental Health Grant, supporting Habitat for Humanity project on Central Ave., as well as our general daily 
activities in support of community and housing issue. I am requesting an expansion of hours for Alicia Hersey 
in the Community Development office to support all of this activity. 

At this time I am requesting the Board approve the following funding of the Community Development Office. 

CDBG Program Income 
Economic Development 

16 hours per week 
8 hours per week 

This would be a total of 24 hours a week, 4 - 6 hour days. At 24 hours a week this would move Ms. Hersey 
into a benefited position. It should be noted that the Office of Community Development was administered by a 
benefited Union full time position (which was predicated on available grant funding). Two thirds of the fringe 
benefits for this position would be covered by the CDBG Program Income or re-capitalized grant money. 

At this time Ms. Hersey does not need Insurance coverage and the Fringe expense will be minimal. Especially 
due to the increase of activity for our already busy Community Development office, I am looking for approval 
by the BOS for these expanded hours of the Community Development Office for the current administrator, Ms. 
Hersey. 

In my capacity as Director, I have made Ms. Hersey aware that these expanded hours and full-time status is 
completely depended on available COSG funds including those we currently have and those we will be working 
to be awarded and she is aware of that financial background. 

Thank you for your support of this matter. 

David Maher 
Director, Community and Economic Development 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. UPPER TOWN HALL 1 MAIN STRE ET 

Tel. 19781 772-8220 
Fax. 19781 772-3017 

Town Administrator 

19781 772-8210 

DATE: August 14, 2014 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

AYER, MASSAC HUSETIS 0 143 2 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for August 19, 2014 BOS Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I offer the fo llowing Administrative Summary fo r the Town Administrator ' s Report fo r the 
August 19, 20 14 BOS Meeting: 

Report from Executive Session(s) per OML 

• In accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, I wi ll offer a brief oral 
report out of the past three Executive Sessions of the Board those votes which are no 
longer Executive Matters (Resolution of the DPW Office/Business Manager Grievance); 
(Terms of the Employment Contract of the Benefits and Payroll Manager; Note : 
Contract already on the Town Website). 

Review of MGL Chapter 61 as it Relates to Pleasant Street Extension Project 

• Upon recommendation of Town Counsel, respectfull y, the Board should review, 
deliberate, and make a decision based on the attached Memo from Town Counsel 
regarding the issue(s) ofMGL Chapter 61 as it relates to the Pleasant Street Ex tension 
Project (See Attached). 

Award of Town Hall Windows Replacement Contract 

• The Board is respectfull y requested to award the Town Hall Windows Replacement 
Contract in the amount of $ 159,6 18.00 to Renewal By Andersen. 

• The Town adverti sed the RFP in accordance with MGL in the Lowell Sun, on the Town' s 
website, and in the Secretary of State's Central Register. Six firms took out the RFP, 
only one firm returned the completed RFP. The non-price proposals were opened on July 
25, 20 14 by the Town Administrator. The non-price proposals were reviewed by the 



Evaluation Team (Chief Pedrazzi; Town Administrator; and Mr. Sherman) on July 30, 
2014. At the conclusion of the evaluation of the RFP, the Evaluation Team opened the 
price proposal. Renewal by Andersen not only met all of the Town's RFP criteria and 
was deemed to be responsive and responsible but their price of$159,618.00 was lower 
than the $168,000.00 approved by Town Meeting for the project on May 12,2014. (See 
Attached) 

Opening of the Fall Town Meeting Warrant 

• The Board is respectfully requested to vote to open the Fall Town Meeting Warrant. The 
Fall Town Meeting will take place on Monday, October 27,2014 at 7pm in the Great 
Hall of the Ayer Town Hall. The deadline for the submission of Citizens Petitions to the 
Town Clerk's Office will be Friday, October 3,2014 at 12:30pm. 

MJTC Appointment 

• The Town's two appointed representatives to the Montachusett Joint Transportation 
Committee are Ms. Pauline Hamel (Appointed by the BOS) and Mr. James Luchessi 
(Planning Board Representative). 

• The MJTC has asked each of its Member Communities to declare who the Town's 
primary, voting representative shall be. (See Attached). 

• It is respectfully requested that the Board vote to designate Ms. Pauline Hamel as the 
Town's primary voting representative to the MJTC. 

MNHG Appointment 

• It is respectfully requested that the Board vote to appoint Mr. Kevin Johnston, Benefits 
and Payroll Manager as the Town's primary representative to the Minuteman Nashoba 
Health Group (MNHG). (Note: The Town Administrator serves as the alternate 
representative). 

Old Fire Station Appraisal 

• In accordance with the provisions ofMGL Chapter 30B, before the Town can complete 
the sale of the Old Fire Station, the Town is required to conduct an independent appraisal 
of the Old Fire Station. 

• The Board is respectfully requested to vote to authorize $1,800.00 from the Town's 
UDAG Account (Recycled Funds) for the purposes of an independent appraisal of the 
Old Fire Station at 14 Washington Street and to authorize the replenishment of the 
$1,800.00 to the Town's UDAG Account from the proceeds of the sale of the Old Fire 
Station. 



KOPELMAN AND PAIGE, P.c. 

August 14, 2014 

Han. Christopher R. Hillman and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
Ayer Town Hall 
One Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

The Leader in Municipal Law 

Re: Pleasant Street - Conversation of Chapter 61 Forest Land 

Dear Members of the Board of Selectmen: 

101 Arch Street 
Boston, MA 02110 
T: 617.556.0007 
F: 617.654.1735 
www.k-plaw.com 

Brian J. Winner 
bWinner@k-plaw.com 

I am writing regarding the above mentioned property, classified as forest land under G.L. 
c.61, which is currently subject to an application for approval of a preliminary subdivision plan. I 
am writing to request your instructions as to how to proceed in light of the fact that the property has 
been sold andlor is being converted from forest land in apparent violation of G.L. c.61, more 
particularly without a Notice of Intent to Sell andlor Convert and an opportunity for the Town to 
consider its right of first refusal. 

The location of the proposed subdivision is composed of three parcels, Lot 106 Map 12, Lot 
1 Map 12 and Lot 9 Map 13, totaling approximately 44.1 acres. I am informed that each of these 
lots has been classified as forest land under G.L. c.61 since at least 1996, that appropriate liens were 
recorded at such time, and that they are still classified as such at present and at least continuing 
through Fiscal Year 2015. I am also informed that on January 15,2014 two of these lots, Lot 9 Map 
13 and Lot 106 Map 12, were deeded from the Pleasant Street Realty Trust to Riley Jayne Fann, 
LLC for a recited purchase price of $750,000. Riley Jayne Farm, LLC was created on October 25, 
2013 to "engage in investment in, and ownership and development of, real estate ... including buying, 
acquiring, owning, operating ... interests in real estate ... " according to the Secretary of the 
Commonwealth's records. The third lot, Lot 1 Map 12, remains owned by Cowfield Trust, its legal 
owner since 1995. Recently the Town received an application for approval of a preliminary 
subdivision plan on behalf of both Riley Jayne Farm, LLC and Cowfield Trust. That plan proposes 
34 lots across all three parcels. 

The provisions of G.L. 61, §8 address a right of first refusal of a municipality for property in 
that municipality classified as forest land. The statute states, states in relevant part: 

Land taxed under this chapter shall not be sold for, or converted to, residential ... use while so 
taxed ... unless the city or town in which the land is located has been notified of the intent to 
sell for, or to convert to, that other use... Any notice of intent to sell for other use shall be 
accompanied by a statement of intent to sell, a statement of proposed use of the land, the 
location and acreage of land as shown on a map ... and the name, address and telephone 
number of the landowner. .. Any notice of intent to convert to other use shall be 

Boston • Worcester • Northampton • Lenox 



KOPELMAN AND PAIGE,poco 

Hon. Christopher R. Hillman and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
August 14,2014 
Page 2 

accompanied by a statement of intent to convert, a statement of proposed use of the land, the 
location and acreage of land as shown on a map ... The notice of intent to sell or convert shall 
be sent by the landowner, by certified mail or hand-delivered, to the ... board of assessors, to 
its planning board and conservation commission .... For a period of 120 days after the day 
following the latest date of deposit in the United States mail of any notice which complies 
with this section, the city or town shall have, in the case of intended sale, a first refusal 
option to meet a bona fide offer to purchase the land. 

In addition to the above right of first refusal, there are other implications of removing or 
disqualifying land from O.L. c.61 classification, including an obligation for the payment of roll back 
taxes under G.L.c.61, §7 for example. 

The facts as provided suggest that at least two of the three parcels in question have been 
"sold for residential use" without a requisite Notice of Intent to Sell and that the third parcel is now 
being "converted to residential use" without the benefit of a requisite Notice of Intent to Convert. In 
my opinion, this failure to provide such notices constitutes a clear violation of the requirements of 
O.L. c.61, §8. While consideration should be given as to whether the Town has actual interest in 
acquiring the subject parcels, the Town will not be in a position to make that determination until the 
terms of the sale are disclosed and/or the "full and fair market value" of the land to be converted is 
known. In either event, in my opinion, the Town's option is not triggered until proper notice is 
given to the Town as required under the statute. 

Accordingly, I recommend that the Town authorize Town Counsel to issue a demand to the 
owners of Lot 9 Map 13 and Lot 106 Map 12 for a copy of the purchase and sale agreement and for a 
Notice of Intent in compliance with the requirements ofO.L. c.61, §8. The Town should also issue a 
similar demand regarding the apparent intent to convert Lot 1 Map 12. As we are now aware of 
these developments, it is critical that the Town act quickly to provide notice to the property owners 
to minimize any potential claim that the Town knew of the conversions and, through inaction, 
waived its right to demand its statutory right of first refusal. Once the property owners are on notice 
and we have received responses we can evaluate how to best proceed at that time. If no responses 
are received, to the Town may decide whether to take legal action, i.e. instituting a lawsuit, to 
prevent any change or use and to enforce its rights under the statute. Of course, if it is clear or 
becomes clear during this process that the Town has no interest in pursuing the acquisition of the 
property, our attention can be refocused on removing the lands from O,L. c. 61 classification and 
assessing taxes as appropriate. 



KOPELMAN AND PAIGE, p.e. 

Hon. Christopher R. Hillman and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
August 14,20 14 
Page 3 

Kindly advise if we are authorized to proceed, and do not hesitate to contact me if you have 
any nlrther questions. 

BJW/eon 
cc: Board of Assessors 

. Y~rlY} urs, 

. ' 17- -- _____ 

~" . ) 
504179/ A YERlOOO I 



TOWN OF AYER 

TOWN HALL WINDOWS REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

RFP OPENINGS 

Friday, July 25, 20 14, 4:05pm 
Ayer Town Ha ll - I " Floor Meeting Room 

1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 

I. Company Name: ~ei1e.C{)cL/ b1} a /1 Mfcpn 
RFP Opened: 0IJ ~ vI '-.\L/ 

Sealed Price Propos)?1 Included: ~ 

2. Company Name: 
RFP Opened: 
Sealed Price Proposal Included: 

3. Company Name: 
RFP Opened: 
Sealed Price Proposal Included: 

Signed: 

Witnessed: 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Procurement Officer 

7-/05/ ILl 
Carly M. Antonelli, ssistant 0 Je Town Administrator 

IU;WLtfJr;~ /J¥Jd 

&1;tZf1l(b!~/{{W Vij-CriJltJl1 (!/tJI1l~lt{ 
"J~ [)/J/Ij ;W CtJ/fVO( 

Dated: 



Renewal 
byAndersen. 
WIN DOW REP L~A C E ME NT fin Ande(SL'li Company 

Replacement Window 
J?ROPOSAL 

PREPARED FOR: 
Ayer City Hall 
Robert Pontbriand 
Dan Shennan 

PREPARED BY: 

Tom Wilson 

Renewal by Andersen 

30 Forbes Rd. 
N 0I1hborough, MA, 0 1532 

Phone (508) 351 -2200 
Fax (508) 986-7072 

JOB LOCATION: 

1 Main St. 
Ayer, MA01432 

o 
JUL 30 2014 

TOWN OFAYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Website: www.rcnewalbvandcrscll .coln 

o 



., 

July 21,2014 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me to discuss ideas concerning the 
replacement of the windows for the town of Ayer. I would briefly like to tell you about Renewal 
by Andersen (RBA) and why the homeowners of Massachusetts have made us the number 
one window replacement company in the state. 

RBA provides $1,500,000.00 of liability insurance per occurrence. All of our 
employees are covered by Workers Compensation Insurance so that you will not be 
exposed to any liability should any of our employees be injured while on this job. We 
are licensed with the State of Massachusetts Department of Consumer Affairs (#144318) for 
your protection. 

In addition: 

• We are members of Certified Contractors Network (CCN) 
• We are members of Better Business Bureau (BBB) 
• We are members of NARI (National Association Remodelers Industry) 

As a legitimate and dependable replacement window manufacturer, we maintain these 
affiliations and credentials to provide you with the highest level of confidence and customer 
service. 

Renewal by Andersen is the only replacement window division of Andersen Window 
Corporation. 

Our Window and Door Consultants are experts - knowledgeable in all products available. 
They can advise you with construction related issues along with design suggestions 
pertaining to your job. 

Our window installers are certified craftsmen who attend on-going training keeping them up to 
date on the latest technological advances in the window industry. 

All work performed is covered by Renewal by Andersen's Limited Warranty for Products and 
Installation. This Limited Warranty includes all replacement costs for the entire term of the 
warranty. Your Window Consultant will be glad to explain the Warranty and why it is important 
to understand the details prior to making a decision. 

We do it right - we do it by the book - or we don't do it at all. 

Very Truly Yours, 

!/OIJI, WitdOlt 
Window & Door Consultant 
Renewal by Andersen/Boston 

.... .' •. _ •. ,-., •• _..... _,~ •. ,--.• ' ._ ....... '. . _::~: •.• _: •• _.:..I· .. .;,::.:::.:.:;.:...,:::~;~. p •• ':.:~ .:.::.. •• L:.: •. :._.:. ;,.:"; .• : •• ;~.~ .•• ::- .....• __ ._: -.: .. : . .: ... :..::. ........ ~~ •• :... •..• ; •.. : ...... ,. , ,. 

30 Forbes Rd. 
Northborough, MA, 01532 

Phone (508) 351-2200 
Fax (508) 986-7072 

Website: www.renewalbyandersen.com 



. This project has been specified in accordance with local building codes, industry standards: 
:and manufacturer specification requirements. All work will be instal/ed by our Certified: 
Craftsmen exceeding industry standards and optimizing the products potential. 

The following is an overview of what I observed upon inspection of your property in order to develop this quote. 
First, let me review the two approaches that we can take in replacing your windows. 

1. Insert Windows - This is where we utilize the existing window frame along with the existing interior and 
exterior casings and sills, this is what we do in the majority of window replacement projects. It is less costly, 
requires less material, is a quicker job significantly reducing labor time as compared to a HFull Frame II 
approach and is the least invasive option. 

2. Full Frame - This is the approach that we take when the existing frames and casings are not of a 
quality or condition that will ensure an installation meeting the Renewal by Andersen s standards and the 
customer's expectations. With the Renewal by Andersen Fibrex window all of the windows frame and exterior 
components are comprised of the Fibrex material. This is Hdown to the studs II replacement. 

When we inspected your windows we observed that the insert approach is the correct option and will maintain 
the buildings historic integrity. 

1'h:e following is a recap of the key features of the REA windows that will be installed in your property: 

High Performance Low E 4 Smartsun Glass-
• 70% more energy efficient in the summer - Reduced AC cost and ensures temperature balance 

throughout the home 
• 45% more energy efficient in the winter - Actual energy savings will vary from customer to customer. 
• Reduces water spots by up to 99% when activated by sunlight - repels dirt which allows you to hose off 

the windows for most of your cleaning requirements - the double hung windows also tilt in for ease of 
cleaning. 

• Blocks up to 95% of harmful UV rays which will protect your furniture, drapes, collectibles and wall 
coverings 

Key benefits of the exclusive patented Fibrex material; 
• Fibrex never needs painting. Is maintenance free and will not peel, crack, blister, pit, or corrode. 
• Fibrex will not rot! 
• Excellent insulator - prevents heat or cold transfer in or out of your home 
• Strength of Fibrex results in narrower frame - (increased viewing area than most other replacement windows) 

• Fibrex contains 40% of reclaimed wood fiber - reduced impact on the environment 
• Resistant to temperature changes -does not excessively expand and contract like other materials 
• Resistant to fading and cracking due to the sun. 

30 Forbes Rd. 
Northborough, MA, 01532 

Phone (508) 351-2200 
Fax (508) 986-7072 

Website: www.renewalbyandersen.com 



We at RBA understand that for most people this may be your first experience with replacing 
windows. With that in mind, we want to offer you this list of tlwhat to expect" during your 
window project. We hope this will help to avoid any confusion or problems before, during and 
after we arrive to complete your project. 

Scope of Work to be performed for the installation of your new Windows: 

• Your Window Consultant will assist you in scheduling an appointment for the Measure 
Technician to visit your home and do the final measurements of all the windows included in 
your project. This will help ensure maximum viewing area and the tightest fit for protection 
against the elements. 

• Your Measure Technician will review with you the installation requirements for your project 
along with reviewing the installation process steps. 

• Maintaining clear communications is crucial to ensure your satisfaction! 

• On the Installation day(s), our fully licensed and insured Installation Team will be in charge of: 
• Protecting the work areas in your home with drop cloths and tarps. 
• Identifying a good space to work from that is convenient and effectual for everyone. 
• Inspection and preparation of wall openings to ensure there is no hidden damage. 
• Applying flashing and triple sealant to openings as per RBA Installation Standards 
• Installation of Renewal by Andersen Fibrex Windows with (High Performance - Low E4 

Smartsun Glass with Argon/Nitrogen blended gas in the insulating glass space). 
• Ensure all Glass Area is clean (inside and outside surface) 
• Removal of installation waste and disposal off property (EPA approved procedures for 

lead paint disposal and containment as needed). 
• Clean-Up of installation and set-up station area. 
• Providing "Zero Defect Form" (we are not happy until you are) 

• Prior to our Team departing, your Installation Manager will explain to you how to operate the 
new windows as well as explaining Renewal by Andersen's Limited Warranty for product and 
labor (Glass 20 yrs., Non-glass 10 yrs.) - Parts and Labor Non pro-rated. 

30 Forbes Rd. 
Northborough, MA, 01532 

Phone (508) 351-2200 
Fax (508) 986-7072 

Website: www.renewalbyandersen.com 



SCOPE OF WORK for your home: 

1. Color of windows - Dual color exterior Forest Green and interior White or Canvas 

2. Installation of custom inserts on all specialty windows and replacement windows 

3. Full Fiberglass Mesh screens 

4. The window exterior & Interior will be our exclusive low maintenance Fibrex 

5. Total of 74 Windows - 16 Specialty and 58 Double Hung's 

6. Full Divided lite Grids (dual colors) to match windows 

Supporting information for selecting Renewal by Andersen: 

1. Renewal by Andersen's exclusive Fibrex window is a composed of 40% wood 
fiber and 60% thermal polymers which will not rot, blister, absorbs moisture (which 
causes swelling and sticky windows), or support the growth of mold 

2. The Renewal by Andersen warranty covers all material and labor for the full 
warranty period - no service or trip charges, 

3. The Renewal by Andersen Fibrex window does not require any periodic 
maintenance such as painting or rot repair. 

4. Our window maximizes the glass area. 

5. Andersen Windows are recognized for resale value and quality by the National 
Association of Realtors by a factor of 6 to 1 

6. Angie's List Super Service Award - 2007,2008,2009,2010,2011 , 2012, 2013. 

7. Renewal by Andersen is known to be reputable and of high quality- Our installers 
work exclusively for us, and adhere to a 20 point installation excellence process 

8. Renewal by Andersen windows are Energy Star and Green Seal Certified for 
honor and environmental stewardship. 

30 Forbes Rd. 
Northborough, MA, 01532 

Phone (508) 351-2200 
Fax (508) 986-7072 

Website: www.renewalbyandersen.com 



Renewal by Andersen is the custom replacement window division of Andersen Window 
Corporation; our goal is to provide total piece of mind by enhancing our customer's 
experience. We provide the highest quality product and service helping improve your 
homes efficiency, comfort, and appearance. 

Retail and Discounts: 

Retail $221,869.02 
-39% ($62,251.02) Volume Discount = 
Total Installed Cost of the Project which includes all discounts with "dual colored windows" - $159,618.00 
*Deposit due a~ contract signing: $53,206.00 
*Balance due at start of installation: $53,206.00 
*Balance due at completion of installation: $53,206.00 

Total Installed Cost of the project which includes all discounts with "same color interior/exterior windows" 
- $151,848.00 
*Deposit due at contract signing: $50,616.00 
*Balance due at start of installation: $50,616.00 
*Balance due at completion of installation: $50,616.00 

References: 
Michael Velji- $64,066.67 
31 5th Street 
Charlestown, MA. 02129 
Phone: (617)719-7599 

James Knotts- $107,259.00 
22 Pleasant Street 
Natick, MA. 01760 
Phone: (508)234-2500 

Doug Godferey- $50,681.00 
St John Evangelist Church 
410 Washington Street 
Duxbury, MA. 02332 
Phone: (781-974-5560 

Thank you, 

*Financing Options Available* 

Tom Wilson - Window and Door Consultant 
Renewal by Andersen Boston 
(508)353-0478 

30 Forbes Rd. 
Northborough, MA, 01532 

Phone (508) 351-2200 
Fax (508) 986-7072 

Website: www.renewalbyandersen.com 



ACORD
fiJ 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMlDDIYYYY) 

~ 10/01/2013 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 1-612-333-3323 CONTACT 

Hays Companies 
NAME: 

r~8~io.E~': 612-333-3323 I FAX iAlc No): 612-373-7270 

80 South 8th Street E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

Suite 700 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 INSUREB(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAlC# 

INSURER A: OLD REPUBLIC INS CO 24147 

INSURED INSURER B: NATIONAL UNION FIRE INS CO OF PITTS 19445 
Renewal By Andersen Corporation 

INSURERC: 

104 Otis Street INSURERD: 

Northborough, MA 01532 INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 36122490 REVISION NUMBER: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE 
ADDL SUBR 1(:~Jg~ (~3}-J~~ LIMITS LTR INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER 

A GENERAL LIABIUTY MWZY 300361 10/01/13 10/01/14 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
i-=-

!?~A,!t;.~??aNTED X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ..£REMISES . occurrence) $ 500,000 =:=J CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR MED EXP~ one person) $ 10,000 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 -
f--

GENERAL AGGREGATE $4,000,000 

ril'L AGGREnE LIMIT APFlS PER: PRODUCTS· COMP/OP AGG $4,000,000 

X POLICY ~~8i LOC $ 

A AUTOMOBILE UABILITY MWTB 300026 10/01/1 J.0/01/J.4 ~~~~~~~tfINGLE LIMIT $5,000,000 r--
X ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

- ALLOWNED r-- SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ AUTOS AUTOS - I- NON-OWNED rp~~~~~t~AMAGE X HIRED AUTOS X AUTOS $ 
- I-

$ 

B X UMBRELLA UAB ~OCCUR 20562235 10/01/13 10/01/14 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 25,000,000 
f--

EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 25,000,000 

OED I X I RETENTIONS 25, 000 $ 

A WORKERS COMPENSAnON MWC 300359 00 10/01/1 10/01/14 X I T~~~Iro;¥s I IOl~· 
AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVE [!] 

N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000 

grs~~r~~ O~~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,000 

DESCRIPnON OF OPERAnONS I LOCAnONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101. Additional Remarics Schodulo. If more spac:o Is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

To Whom It May Concern 
For Insurance Purposes Only 

I 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 
jhargrove 

36122490 

CANCELLA llON 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~ 
@ 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c.62C, §49A, I certify under the penalties of petjuty that to the best of my 
Imowledge and belief, I am in compliance with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes, 
reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and :remitting child support. 

'htvd fit /Jro/U.CpI1 (}ypuKd;on. 
Signature of Individual or COl-porate Name 

By~~~ ____ ~~~~~~~~~ 
Corporate Officer C 

Date 

9 



· . -

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

The undel-signed certifies under the penalties of pe1iUlY that this bid or proposal has been made and 
submitted in good faith and without collusion Of fraud with any other person. As used in this 
certification, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, cOlporation, 
union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals. 

~~'0~ 
Signatute of individual submitting bid Of proposal 

1w.w.r4J2 ht ~1 Emt©0..,; 
Name of busines 

·7/tp·d.-o/t! 
Date 

8 



6. Fonnal votes. In the event that consensus cannot be reached on an issue before the MJTC, a fo~al vote can be 
requested of the representatives present and eligible to vote (i.e. communities and organizational members) . 
through an appropriate motion and second. Each community and organizational member of the MJTC may cast 
only one vote regardless of the number of representatives from that community or organization present at the 
meeting when the vote is to occur. Final decision of the issue will be detennined by a majority vote (50%+) of 
the representatives present and voting, provided a quorum exists and votes. 

ARTICLE VIII COlVIMUNICA TIONS 

1. Communications Policy. In accordance with its established policy of an open and broadly participatory 
transportation planning process, the MITC and its staffwill ~ake every effort to establish and maintain strong 
two-way lines of communication with boards of selectmen and city and town planning boards, with elected and 
appointed officials at municipal, district, and county levels of governments, with state and federal agencies, 
with the Montachusett Regional Planning Commission, its delegates, alternates, and staff, with other regional 
planning agencies and above all, with the general public in its twenty-two (22) municipality planning region. 

2. Mailings. A fundamental component of the MITC communi~ations policy is a comprehensive mailing list 
which will include: 

(1) all members of the MITC; 
(2) all boards of selectmen, mayor, city and town planning boards; 
(3) organization, institutions and groups with an interest in transportation planning; 
(4) . elected and appointed public officials at every level of government with an input 

into transportation policy in the Montachusett Region. 
(5) regional planning and transportation agencies with areas of jurisdiction 

contiguous to the Montachusett Region and others with reciprocal mailing 
policies; 

(6) news media; and 
(7) other agencies and organizations as may seem desirable. 

3. News Releases. It is the stated policy of the MJTC that the staff establish and maintain close relationships with 
the working media; with reporters, editors, and news directors of daily and weekly newspapers and other 
publications with a local or regional input, radio and television stations, and operators of cable television 
systems. 

ARTICLE VIII AMENDMENTS AND EFFECTIVE DATE 

1. Amendments to the Bylaws. These Bylaws may be amended after a notice to that effect containing the section 
or sections of the Bylaws affected and the text of the proposed amendment has been sent with the 
announcements of two successive regular meetings of the MJTC to all municipalities in the District and to all 
representatives on record. The proposed amendment will be on the agenda of the first meeting for discussion 
only and on the agenda of the second meeting for action under the rules of Article VI of these Bylaws. Copies 
of amended sections as passed will be included in the next mailing. 

2. Effective date of these instruments. The effective date of adoption of these instruments shall be following 
notification to the membership and representatives preceding two successive monthly meetings of the MITC 
and discussion and affirmative action at the said meetings. These Bylaws are the original instI1Iments of the 
Montachusett Joint Transportation Committee. 

6 



( 

" 

• Towll of AyeI' 
• Board of Selectmen 
• Town Hall, First Floor Meeting ROdm:iX~i~ \ T AyeI' Massachusetts, 1432 

ORA F ...J Tuesdav. January 8. 2013 

! 

Selectmen's Meeting Live (Channel 8) and 011 Town of AyeI' Website: 
www ayel'.ma.us 

James M. Fay, X Christopher R. Hillman, Member 
Chai.rman 
Frank F. Maxant, X Gary J. LLlca, Member 
Vice-Chair 
Pauliue Conley, Clerk X Robert Pontbriand, Town 

Administrator 
Janet S. Lewis, X 
Secretary 

7:02p.l)1. Chamnan Fay called the meetmg to order. 
7:02p.m. Open Session - Agenda Amendments- Puhlic Service Announcements 

Mr. Ponthriand requested the Board's permission to add a #8. to his repOlt, re the Board's 
voting delegate to the Annual MMA Conference on Jan.25-26, 2013, and also a Item #9. re a 
communication he received earlier today from th~wn Clerk/Collector re additional staff'mg 
request fo r his office. V~ 
Agenda item #1. Public Input-
Gerri Love, resident re the Town's adoption of a Tow ~3}t. Ms. Love advising to 
thi s project a community initiative-solicit renderings fi'o¥~n residents, Schools re flag 
design. Project to fall under Historical CommissioniSocil!'f~ni'~sentation re lules/guidelines 
for suhmissions and will come back to the Board for distribu1,leil [0 community/media. 
Selectman 
Luca thanking Ms. love for bring this forward .. great idea. 
Agenda Item #2. C.R. Pierce ABCC l'esnbmission-Mr.Pontbriand updated the Board to this 
transfer before the Board on 10-16-12, approved and sent to ABCC. ABCC sent back to the 
Town for non-compliance by DOR. Since then the issues were resolved with petitioner and 
DOR and license back before the Board for reconsideration to the ABCC. Chairman Fay stated 
his concerns re Board coming to wrong conclusion questioning if license is still considered 
active. Chairman Fay requesting an informal investigation. Selectman Maxant stating the 
Board did not de-activate when should have when license was not used. Selectman Conley 
stating she was ole with investigation to go forward on 1-22-13 re history of license re if it is 
active or not and transferred within timeframe requesting to check statute. Motion made by 
Selectman Maxant to conduct a Public Hearing re CR Pierce's License and request Mr. 
Pontbriand contact ABCC re history of License and if it is sti ll active, 2nd by Selectman 
Conley, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Agenda Item #3. JBoS Update-l. lEoS MOU-Selectman Maxant stated his concernre the 
fi rst paragraph 5th line language. "The MassDel'eloplllenl Exeel/live Vice Presidenl for Devens will 

X 

X 

X 

represenl MassDel'elopmenl as Ihe non-I'oling lIIelllber". Selectman Maxant suggesting this person be 
designated in MOU as unspecified, feel ing if same person is designated it will show the same 
disrespect. Selectman Luca suggesting to leave as is, they need someone to represent the ..( 
organization. Selectman Conley requesting to see amendments, opportunity to I'eview, ~ ~ 

1·8·13 P'gel \) «.. ~ • 



( ,J 

I' 

· \ ", T· 1. , •. 



( 

x ' 
. <1w~ning what if all tIuee Town's dOll'! agree ~re we back to square one. Selectman Conley 
h ~~'ee ing with 2nd to last paragraph re agreeing not to .spend money and requesti ng to clarify 
V by amending to state members of mos at mos Meeting. Selectman Luca statlllg at meetmg 

( 

last year he did not hear these m'gu ments only heard appointment re member. Selectman Luca 
moved to approve the MOU as written, 2nd by Selectman Hillman. Selectman Conley revisited 
tbe Board's vote of 11-27-12& 12-4-1 2 re Bom'd withdrawing from mos & reconsidering 
changes in MOU and advisi.ng to not seeing draft MOU. Selectman Maxant spoke re clarifying 
intent -no action without authority of Board. Selectman Luca again stating members was tile 
only change. Chairman Fay called for a vote: Selectman Luca aye, Selectmanl-Iillmml aye, 
Selectman Maxant aye, Chairman Fay aye, Selectman Conley no, 4-1 motion passes. 
Selectman Maxant took this opportunity to discuss the Dec. 2012 Lowell Sun article re Marty 
Meehan's UMass Expansion p lans i.e. campus on Devens. Paul ine Hamel mging Bom'd to 'find 
out what his interest are re the college. Tbe Board requested a letter be prepared for tileir review 
for their next meeting on January 22nd. 
Agenda Item #4. DI'W-Supt. Wetzel's Repol't-
1. Hoyle Talller Ind. Pretreatment Program-year 3 ./ B 

Sup!. Wetzel advised to Hoyle Tanner administering the Town~~~~"al retreatment program 
fo r many years. Supt. Wetzel reviewed with the Board tbe Agreemenf cIJ d 1-4-1 1, endorsed 
by the Board, included an optional year tluee not to exceed $42K (tbe sal Y' e~year 
two). Supt Wetzel recommended tbe Board approve year three of the Town's II Isu1a1 
Wastewater Pretreatment Program, in tile mllOunt not to exceed $42k. Sel ectn~.an Conley moved 
tile Board vote to extent Consultant's Agreement with HTA for one additional Yl(ar ending 
12-31-13 in the amount not to exceed $42K, 2nd by Selectmml Luca VOTE: unanimous, so 
moved. 
2. MA WARN Mutual Aid System Update-Supt. Wetzel clarified the Bom'd's concerns re 
standard operating procedures in the participation agreement. Supt. Wetzel advising to benefits 
to the MA WARN Network would provide AyeI' access to staffing, specialized expCltise, 
supplies & equipment that we may not have re a specific emergency. Provides a legal document 
that details the operation, responsibilities and reimbursement related to tbe response. Allows tlJe 
town to be reimbursed for mutual aid cost by FEMA (you must have an agreement in place to 
receive FEMA reimbursement) 
Leadership TeanJ: Supt. Wetzel updated tbe Board to the Leadership TeanJ- Savos Damos 
from Littleton, is the current Chairman, Ayer can designate a member to the Leadership Team. 
Liability each community would have their own workman's comp in place, and tbere is no other 
provisions detailing indemnification/ li ability. Selectman Conley requesting Town administ1'atoJ' 
to check with our insurer to be assured Town's coverage would be in place. The Board 
rescheduled this matter for their meet ing on Jan. 22nd, not time sensitive, to assure Town's 
protection. 
3/4. Water Shut-Off Status update. Sup!. Wetzel updated the Board to the communities 
response to the Town's Shut-off Policy advising to some residents opting to pay others entering 
into payment plan (done on a case by case basis). Sup!. Wetzel reviewed the Agreement for 
Payment -past Due Water/Sewer Account. Selectman Maxa nt stating he sees no urgency and 
Board should be reluctant (0 shut off water. Mr. Ponthriand advising to water/sewer lien list 
continues to grown year after year which doesn't bene'fit tile rate payers or DPW. The DPW is 
movi.ng forward WiUl the Board of Selectmen i.n a positive m31mer and it is a good step to 
standardize a payment p lan the goal being the town provides these services 311d there is cost 

DRAFT 
1-8- 13 



( 

( 

ftis~t 1 dIose services. Selectman Conley agreeing it being a step in the right direction. 
Mr. Pontbnand adv ised the Board to bell1g bothered by The Tax Collector allowing for three 
year payment plan for customers to pay their bills which he fdl needs fm-ther review. Supt. 
Wetzel advising the Board to OPW starting up quarterly bil ling re water/sewer bills to assist 
residents with an easier payment method. Selectman Luca moved the Board vote to approve the 
AgTeemellt for Payment as presented and outlined by Supt. Wetzel, 2nd by Selectman Conley, 
VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
5. Snow Removal Update-Sup!. Wetzel-reviewed with the Board i'he Town sidewalks that are 
historically maintained by the Department of PubLic Works following winter storms. (see 
attached) advising the Board to the DPW will continue to maintain these sidewalks unless 
instructed or directed otherwise by the Board. The Board reminded res iden ts/Businesses of 
their responsibility to keep sidewalks clear of snow & ice under the Town's Bylaw. Supt. 
Wetzel advising Board to problems arising with the plowUlg of private streets/unaccepted roads 
in example Old Groton Rd. (beh ind Pleasant Street). Mr. Wetzel advising to street does not go 
all the way tlu'ough, very narrow not wide enough to do job with regular plow had to bring in 
special equipment ... in the fu ture he will need the assistance of residents of Old Groton Rd. Mr. 
Pontbriand advising to meeting with Supt. and Foreman of the Highway Dept. last Friday and 
updated the Board to everything the DPW did last year re snow removal will be plowed this 
year. Issues remaining to be worked on is getting these unaccepted roads approve :Mil 
Meeting, these roads are currently being maintained aud plowed. i. e. Snakehill Rd , lf1r:An F T 
Rd. a group effort meeting to be conducted with the Planniug Board, DPW, Assessor and tire'" 
Town Administrator to be scheduled re identifying all the Town's unaccepted streets that the 
Town wants plowed for the Fall Town Meeting. Sup!. Wetzel recommending the residents on 
these unaccepted streets sigo waiver before plowing/maultenance begins. Mr. Pontbriand 
reminded the Board to their past request re receiving a quote from Town Counsel authorizing 
the research and legal status of this road with the Registry ofOeeds & Probate at a cost of 
$1800.00, and reminding them to probability of price going up, this option still on tJ,e table. 
Street Signs- Sup!. Wetzel updated the Board to new signs on order at a cost of$5K -Town Seal 
on all the new signs. Selectman hillman requesting if new signs would be strong enough to 
withstand vandalism. Sup!. Wetzel stating poles are strong enough and hopefully long enough. 
Signs should be up by SpJing 2013. 
Selectman Luca on another mater requested Sup!. Wetzel's thoughts re snow removal ii'om 
Main Street sidewalks being done during tile day. Currently being done at night/weekend and 
businesses affected. Sup!. Wetzel advising this being tried in past and problems arising with 
traffic issues. Selectman Maxant suggesting the nse of electronic sign board to help detour 
traffic duri.ng removal operalions. 
Agenda Item #5. Town Admin istrator's Report-The Board met with Robert Pontbriand. 
(see Administrative Update dated 12-19-12 to ) -8-13) 
I. Dee Transportation Bus Contract finali zed and for the Town's regional school busing. 
2. 2013 Licensing-completed. 
3. Old CentTaI Fire Station draft finished. Docllmentation fi'om Town of Shirley very helpful to 

be presented to Board for their 2-5- L3 meeting. 
4. Parking Facility Update-All Financial Funding secured. transfer of Rail Tra ill~nb 

forward from OCR and property acquisitions. Need public input re designilayAwl 1,.( ~ F T 
projected for February 2013. i"'1 

1-8-13 



( 

,'. 

DRAFT 
5. Central Ave. parking-Temporar)I-jJarking not necessary. Letter being prepared to be sent to 

owner of parcel (Rakip) re his seeki ng other opportunities, hybrid solution withdrawn being 
lJmt the project has changed considerably since then. 

6. Shepley Hill-Met with DEI', EPA, PACE, Board ofHealtb on Jan. 9,2013 at lpm at Town 
Hal l. Agreement reached to ho ld Public I-tearing in Town of AyeI'. Town will be sending 
out notices to people directly affected once date has been established. DOA has committed 
to give Town the tools and resolJl'ccs necessary re cleanup. 

7. 20 14 Budget underway, Fin-Com completed their fi rst pass of2014 Town-wide budget 
review. 

8. 2014 Calendar presented and reviewed witb Board. 
9. Public Records Training-scheduled for 1-1 7-13 from 10-12 at the Town Hall. 
10. 2012 Town RepOJt dead line re submission of Department Reports 2-1- 13 to Cindy Knox. 

Mr. Pontbriand requesting the Board's thoughts re the Cover/Dedication for 2012 Report be 
given to him as soon as poss ible. 

II . MMA Conference January 25, & 26, 2013 in Boston. Attending tllis year's cOllfereJ1Ce will 
be Town Administrator, SelectmaJl Conley and Cindy Knox. The Board designated 

Selectman Conley as the Board's voting member at the Conference. Motion made by 
Chairman Fay 2nd by Selectman Luca, VOTE: unanimous, so move~ 

12. Town Cleric/Coll ector letter re requ.est for additional staffillg-~" Po tb ,iatl)p1f.et d the 
Town Clerk's Letter of 1-4-13 seel(lng permlSSlOn to hue part-tune 2 o'1~~t T 
temporary assistant whi le Ass!. Tax Collector is out on extended sick leave. Leng y 
discussion focused on receiving Doctor's Statement re sick leave validation re absence, ~ 

expected length of absence of Ass!. Collector, funding of position, Treasurer already 
assisting Tax Collector/Clerk with duties why additional request, she is doing good job, 
and has no problem assisting is bonded, familiar with MUNIS operation, CaRl compliant 
and no addi ti onal cost to Town. Selectman Luca expressed concerns re Union Contract 
posi tion and Union not allowing. Chairman Fay requesting more information be provided 
too many gaps unanswered. 

13. 2013 Annual Town Meeting Warrant open and will close on 3-29-1 3. Selectman Maxant 
urging Board to keep open as long as possible. 

14. Berry Propelty updated re tl'aJlsfer of land to Town or MART 
Agenda Item #6, Selectmen's Qnestions/New Business 
Chainnan Fay reqnesting the Board submit topics they would like to see in 2012 Board of 
Selectmen's Report re Town Report be copied to hinl as soon as possible. The Board 
requested better mechani sm to track Public input & Selectmen's concerns under Town 
Administrator's Report in the future. 
Selectman Conley suggested the Board investigate opening road that runs behind the Old Sandy 
Pond School Honse that has been blocked off for years for truck traffic which it was created to 
do and closed by Selectmen. Discussion included concerns regarding safety i.e. additional 
traffic coming down Sandy Pond Rd., i.e. beach area, encouraging more tTUcks coming through 
Town, meeting witl! Little Red School House Board of Directors promot ing school hOllse might 
lliudelin:e~ ,a~. inr;o en ing road. Involving MRPC re traffic study, traffic calming. Speed 
bwnp pi c m,el I . n .e. Main Street also, re recent pedestrian traffic fatality. The Board 
reques e t rb SIt ior tIck traffic reports and illVite ClliefMurray in to meet with the Board 
re th is matter. -

1-8-13 



( 

( 

-'1 
Agenda Item 111. Minutes-Selectman Conl~~ed the Board vote to approve the minutes of 

11-30- 12 as amended, 2nd by Selectman Hi llrii~.n VOTE: unanimous, so moved. Mr. 
Pontbriand advised the Board to Ms. Knox suggesting a standardizecl form re Minutes be 
formul ated advising to many different minute submissions being done by e lected Boards, 
Conmuttees. Commissions on Town website/reports. Selectman Conley volunteering to 
streamline make template fo r Board. 

9:35p.m. Selectman Luca moved to adjourn the meeting, 2nd by Selectmen Hillman, VOTE: 
unanin?ous, so moved. 
9:35p,m, Meeting adjo urned. 

::--pau-:-:-line-=Cn----cP - y, =-~""O-r8-=-F-------T-_Date:_-D-R...L:4~f"""t:---'lrt--
Attachments: Agenda #2. AI3CC Form 43 Resubmission: C,R. Pierce 

Agenda #3 , IBoS- MOU Amendment 
Agenda #4. HTA Industrial Preb'eatment Conlract 

MA Warn Mutual Aid System 
Water Shut-Off Policy 
List of SideWalks Maintained in Town 

Agenda #5. Town Administrator's Administrative Report 12-18-J 2/1-8-13 
Town Clerk's letter re Additional staffing request 

1-8-13 



\ 
\ 

./ 

~;OWNOFAYER . ' 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 

PRELIMINA 

James M. Fay, Chairman 
Frank F Maxant, Vice-Chair 
Pauline Conley, Clerk 
Gary J. Luca, Member 
Christopher R. Hillman, Member 

CALL TO ORDER 
7:05P.M. Chairman Fay called the meeting to order 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 

Tuesday, January 22, 2013 
Aycr Town Hall 
1 Main Street 
Aye" MA 01432 

Amend Agenda- Town Administrator request to add 119. Under his Report 
re: Release of Property Lien-54 Pearl St. 

PUBLIC INPUT DRAFT.J 

2. lohn Canney II. Town Clerk/Coll ector request for full-time Temporary Assistant 
Tax Collector-The Board met with Mr,.Canney re concerns re length of absence of his 
full time Asst. Collector out on sick leave since Nov. 21, 2012 and Dr.'s update re 
projecting another 8-10 weeks probable absence. Issues discussed with Mr. Can<Y'Y· 
focused on: Work level, skills, labor pool, Impact-Bargaining (Union), MUN1S 
experience-bonded retired individual preferred. Mr. Canney discussed current 
assistance by Treasurer very helpful but needing full time person-very busy time of 
the year. Selectman Conley s uggesting the hiring of a clerk or senior work-off person 
to do office portion and Treasurer to continue to do MUNIS portion of work load. G ~ 
Me. "',,'y '''';, ,d,;,rng T~,,",", h" hoc ow. '''p,",;bmb,,,,' ;~~.:,,: '\ 

1-22-13 
Page 1 

• 

I I 
I ! 
, I I ' 
I , 
! 

I 
! 



• 1-22-13 

be available when needed. Town Administrator advising lo 11 0 proposal bei~'IOerIA lEn! 
Clerk/Collector re Senior Work Off Program. Selectman MaX3nl recomme"Jilg~fTY;~r as th time 
to assist on a long term basis Board should approve. Chairman Fay cautioning Board to Treasurer up for 
election in April 2013 and may/may not be fe-elected. Selectman Luca moved to approve a pos ition of 
Temporary Full-time Assistant Tax Collector subjec t to funding by the Fin-Com and Impact bargaining 
with AFSCMF 93, 2nd by Selectman Maxant, YOTE: Selectman Luca aye, Selectman Maxant aye, 
Chairman Fay aye, Selectman Conley no) Selectman Hillman no. 
3_ Chief Murray-Update on Traffic-Willow Rd and Westford Rd. The Board met with Chief William 
Murray. Chairman Fay took Ihis opportunity to congratulate the Chief on the quick work ofthe 

Department re the recent burglary at Partridge's Garage and acknowledging quick action by Officer 
Cunningham rc incident. 
3.1 Truck Traffic-Chief Murray updaled Ihe Board 10 ongoing study being conducled by Department re 
vehicle count in area proceeding and altematives being investigated i.c. installing signs banning right 
hand tum onto Sandy Pond Road from Westford Rd., however. this would require state approval as 
Sandy Pond Rd. is a public road- partial exclusion possibility/voluntary compliance. Discussion heard re 
meeting with Town of Littleton in 2004 re intersection improvemenf/s which never went anywhere. Ch ief 
Murray suggesting re-opening the road behind the school house. Cost to re-open projected arOlmd $ 1 OOK 
and tree/s remova l required. Chief Murray advis ing to Fire Chief advising to mUltiple accidents there in 
the past and road closed. This could be eliminaled with one-way traffic placed on cut through. The Board 
requested the Sandy Pond School House Assoc. be contacted re impact of opening road concerns, survey 
request and possibility of it being done by Senior Work Off Program re vehicle cOllnt. The Board heard 
ITom local businesses re Sandy Pond Road traffic exclusion impact on Centrnl Ave. bus inesses and loca l 
businesses i.e. Nashoba Valley Trucking- Robert Hebb and Cains Foods Marketing Director re 
negatively impacted financially and labor wise by truck ban, problem caused by oul of town truckers nol 
fa~· with turn as well as to impact on School buses, rai lroad cross ing. Selectman Hi ll man advising to 

~
n fLittleton having a truck exclusion in place ques tioning how are they doing it. The Board 

s est d tcr meet with the DPW, Pol.ice, and get best proposal rc what can and cannot do. The Board 

\)
0 ~n armed all to this issue in the inves tigative stage, more to come, and continued Ihis dis~ussi on . for 

" 2- J7- l3. . 
Agenda Item #4. DPW Repor t-Thc Do.rd met with Supt. Wetzel-
4. I. Sludge Disposal ConlTact-Supt. Wetzel presented UlC Board the MOU for Sludge Disposal with 
Upper-B lacks tone Water Pollution Abatement District- Supt Wetzel advis ing to City of Fitchburg 
stopped accepting sludge lasl year. Three proposals received and advised to UBWPAD the most cost 
effective. Supt. Wetzel advising to same language in contract as City of Fitchburg's with contingency 
(sludge taken to Cranston, R1) Contract effective from October I through June 30, 20 13 . 
Selectman Luca moved the Board vote to approve the MOU for Sludge Disposal with UBWPAD 
cffective October I, 2012 U,rough June 30, 2013 and aulhorize the Chairman's s ignature,2nd by 
Selectman Conley VOTE: unanimous) so moved. 
4.2 On another matter Ihe Board discussed wilh Supt. Wetzel the Ma in SlTeet lighting re pedestrians 
hitlkilled crossing the street i.e. lights missing, changing lighls to face downward on slreel. Supt. Wetzel 
advising to his looking into double raised crosswalks for better reflection and also stating light poles are 
not in right locations being a big faclor. The Board also suggesti ng looking inLo LED lights. 
Agenda Item #5. Town Administrator's Rcport- Sec Adm inistrative Update ]-9-13 to 1-22-13 
5.2 C.R. Pierce Alcohol License Reconsideration The Board went off the posted agenda 10 take up the 
Jicense reconsideration due to large assembly of business own~rs present. Mr. Pontbriand updated the 
Board to both bc and Ms. Lewis having convc"ation/s with ABCC Inves tigator and advising Board to 
their voting back in October .to approve the license and the license process should proceed, failure to do so 
could open the Town up to scrious legal cballenges. Selectman Maxant updating tbc Board to 30 Main 
Street store opening today (1'. Bresnahan-G.R. Pierce, Inc.) and of his being first person to make purchase 
there. License is active which was questioned by Board as well. Selectman Conley moved the Board 
vote to approve License #006000013 Reconsideration Transfer from C.R.Pierce lllC. to Barnum Road 
Liquors, Inc.-Prit Patel -One Barnum Road, Ayer, MA for an All Alcohol Package Store License , 2nd by 
Selectman Hillman, YOTE: Sclectman Conley aye, Sclectman Hillman aye, Chainnan Fayayc, 
Selectman Maxant no, Selectman Luca 110. YOTE: 3-2 motion passes. Selectman Luca stating he feels 
there should not be another liquor store in Town. n R 
5.1 Governor's Proposal re Regional Housing Authorities- Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to the 

• 1-22 -13 Page 2 

AFT j 

I 
I 
I 
I 



r I 

( 

( 

( 

: ~~\ ) 
Q ~ecent advisory re Regional Housing Authorit ies being explored. Mr. Pontbriand acknowledging the 

Town's loeall-rousing Authority having a great record ilnd recommending Board request the Legisla ture 
{o allow Ayer to remain as is. Selcctl1l11n Luca moved the Board write letter to State to allow Ayer to 
remain as is, 2nd by Selectman Conley, VOTE: unanimous, moved. Selectman Luca acknowledging 
work by Director doing a great job. 
5.3 Vicksburg Sq. Jetter rc UMass Lowell -Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to letter on COlillter to 
Chancellor Marty Meehan for the Board's signatures re his recent announcement to Devens becoming a 
future UMass Lowell Campus and the Board welcoming further discussion re this expansion. 
5.4. Department of Public Health re Regionalized Medical Marijuana Centers-Mr. Pontbriand upda ted 
the Board to the Department of Public Healt'l opening five (5) distribution centers inlhe Conmlonwealth­
five per county. The Board request"cd to schedule this matter ror discussion on 2-5-13 re Board taking 
pro-active sta llcc-establishing by-law re control. 
5.5 Ayer Shirley Region School District Snow & rce Removal-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to 
Supt. Mock referred Board to last page of 5-17-11 MOU Amendment -Article 7. where Town is 
responsible for snow removal. Mr. Pontbriand advising the Board for the last couple of years a ll parties: 
ASRSD. Board of Selectmen. DPW were under the ilssumption that the ASRSD was responsihle for snow 
remova l and the ASRSD paid the town approximately $ IOK last year, however per the amendmcnt to the 
Agreement the ·fown is responsible for suowlice removal. The Town to adj ust the Fy-14 Regional 
Assessment to reflect a reduc tion to take into account thc town's cost for SIIOW removal. ($22K1~ 1 0 
stomls) 
5.6 Fy-20 14 Budget- Mr. Pontbriand gresented the Board the updated Budget & Annual Town Mev 
(5-13-131 Election (4-22- 131IMeetin g Guide. 

5.7 Shepley Hill-Mr. Pontbriand gave the Board an update of the 1-9-13 Meeting-Mr. Pontbriaud 
reviewed concerns ra ised and actcd upon at that meeting with the Board. Delayed close of Public 
comment period rc Draft Environmental Impact Statement to 4-5-1 3. The Town to hold Public Hearing Te 
remediation of Shepley Hill Landfill 3-20 13 at 7p.m. at Town Hall. Town will apply for technical 
assistance from EPA re remediatjon and assured that the To\\'TJ's application wi ll be expedited and 

RAFT~ 

granted. Congresswoman Tsongas to be contacted to assist re Draft Impact concerns. 
5.8 Conservation Commission-Nlr. Pontbriand updated the Board to Chaimlan Fay and he al1 cnding lhe 
1-10-13 Con-Com Mtg. along with Mr. Miller from the Dam & Pood Com. rc roles and responsibilities of 
the Board of Selectmen, Con-Com and Dam & Pond COIl1. re vegetative controls of the ponds. Dam & 
Pond Com· to report re inventory and conditions of dams/ponds. Con-Com to control weeds in ponds. 
5.9 Volunteer Form-Community service opportunities for residents -form ra be placed on website­
facebook and cc schools. Motion to approve form made by Selecm13n Maxant, 2nd by Selectman Hillman 
VOTE: Unanimous, so moved 
5.10 Christmas Lights Reimbursement-Selectman Hillman recusing himself and stepping away fTom 
table. Mr. Pontbriand reviewed MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A with the Board re Board of Selectmen 
accepting gifts from individual and corporations and ex.pending funds on behalf ofthe Town of Ayer. 
The Board after deliberation rc ownership of lights and uuthorized expenditures approved the 
reimbursement of funds for the fo llowing individuals: Christopher Hillman-$64 1.37, John Cliflon-$63.56 
and Scott Houde $40.00 contingent upon j~voicc documentation/receipt. Total reimbursements $744.93. 
Motion made by Selectman Luea, 2nd by Selectman Max3nt, VOTE: unanimous. so moved. 
5.II~operty Lien-Mr. Pontbriand presented the Dept. of PlamUng & Development's Release of Property 

'ens or 54 Pearl Street, Ayer, MA as recommended by Susan Provencher Program Manager ( I S/yr lien 
1\ e:,2 .001 Motion to approve release of lien made by Selectman Maxan!, 2ud by Selectman Conley, 
~ l~TE: unaninlOus. so moved. 

Agcmla Item #6. New Business/Selectmen's Questions-
6.1 Selectman Hillman-Transponders in TOWIl Vehicles-Selectman Hillman advising to Town of 
Tewksbury cWTcnl"ly utilizing this system vcry beneficial -tracking by Ayer Police Dept., DPW i.c. 
mi leagc!GPS encouraging Board to look into, do analysis i.e. cost beneficial, options to be developed 
Mr. Pontbriand to run this by Ayer Police re Unions feedback. The Board set lh is discllssion back for 
their 2-19- 13 meeting. 
6.2 Selectman Hillman-Newsletter-reiterated his earlier recommendatioD [e Selectmcn's newsletter being 
put together for qumterly release rc town-wide issues encourage Police Dept., DPW, Fire Dept., to 

submit qllarterly updates for publication. Selectman Luca suggcstillg Nashoba Tcch. be contacted rc 
publishing for Town. Town Administrator to check with Ms. Know rc electron ic version to be placed on 

1-22-13-l'age 3 

I 
I 
I 



n t\A ~}j,"" "'" ocl, ~'"m.' w;" ,,'," 'oo ~M"",'oo. w . ,.,,",,,"' ~" '"" ill 0" V Head reports come in on monthly bas is and could also be incorporated into Selectmen's quarterly report as 
well and request participation from Ayer Shirley Regional School District as well. Newspaper to be 
non-political publication and forwarded to CommWlication Committee tor their input. 
6.3 Selectman Luca-JBoS Update-Selectman Luca updalcd the Board to MOU signing on the Agenda for 
Thursday night 1-24-13 and review of the RFP re Police services, gathering infonnation from resident's 
regarding what they want for services and real cost of services. 
6.4 Selectman Maxant re Strengthening Sex offender Residency By-law -Selectman Maxant stating bis 
concerns rc By-law unconstitutional and have Town Counsel define weak points. The Board disagree ing 
with Selectman Maxant re by- law being unconstitutional. 
Agenda Item #7. Minules- Town Administrator presented template developed by IT Director re Town­
wide submiss ion of minutes formal for all Departments, Committees and Commissions. 
9:58p.m. Selectman Luca moved to adjounJ the meeting, 2nd by Selectman Maxant, VOTE: unanimous, 
so moved. 

9:59p.m. Meeting adjourned. 

~--:=,-D-::::-:-R_A_T-=--" _ Date:. __ _ 
Pauline Conley, Clerk 

DRAFT 
.,J 

Attachments 
1. Tim's Transport Li very License 
Town Clerk/Collector -Request for Temporary 
Assistance 
2. DPW-Sludge Disposal contract 
3. ABCC Fonn 43 License Reconsideration 
4. Vickburg Sq: Meehan Letter 
5. ASRSD Amendment to Agreement (snow/ice) 
6. Xmas Lights reimbursement 

1-22- 13-Page 4 

I. 

I 
I 

I 



( 

, C \ TOWN OF AVER SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES 

("'. ~ ~~ Tuesday, March 26, 2013 

\) The Selectmen 's Meeting can be viewed in Its entirety on the Town's Website at: www.ayer.ma.us 

Chairman Fay called the meeting to order at 7:05p.m. 
Present: Chairman-James Fay, Vice-Chairman Pauline Con ley, Clerk-Christopher Hillman, Members­
Gary J. Luca and Frank Maxant, Town Administrator Robert A. Pontbriand, and Janet Lewis Secretary. 
Agenda Additions-
Town Administrator 
8.7 Army Right of Entrance-Environmenta l Assessment, related to the ongoing environmental 
monitoring of the Shepley Hill Landfill Superfund Site. 
8.8 MOU/FSA-HRA finalized with all Town Collective Bargaining Groups and Mr. Pontbriand requesting 
to make public disclosure. 
8.9 Shriver Job Corp. Renewal Agreement 
Ms. Conley-New Business/Selectmen's Questions 
LGrant Training 
LHabitat - 76 Central Ave., Ayer, MA 

3. Selectmen's 2-19-13 Minutes 1""\ f.t. F T 
Mr. Maxant-request to go off the posted Agenda to take up later items prior to the Pub lic Me~ ring ana 
dispose of Agenda Item #3, no 2nd, motion lost. Mr. Luca moved to leave Agenda as presented, 2nd by 
Mr. Hillman, Vote unanimous, so moved. 
Anriouncements Mr,..Fay called for a Moment of Silence for longtime resident and respected Town 
Employee Wellman Parker, ret ired Fire Chief, Electrical Inspector, Emergency Mngt. Director, who 
passed on Friday, March 15, 2013. Ms. Conley called for a moment of Silence for John J. Tobin of 
Abington, MA brother-in-law of Chairman Fay who passed away on March 23, 2013, recipient of the 
French Legion of Horior Chevalier from Henry Bertrand-Pradvie l, Deputy Consul of the Consulate 
General of France the highest civilian award equivalent to the U.S. Medal of Honor for his military 
service in Northern France during WWII. 
Agenda Item #1. Public Interest Mr. Fay requested if there was anyone present wishing to meet w ith 
the Board under Public Interest. Murray Clark, School Building Committee, re high School Project. Mr. 
Clark met with the Board to request the Selectmen's support waiving the Town's permitting fees for 
the Ayer Sh irley High School Project. Mr. Clark stated it was the schools understanding that permitting 
fees have not been charged in cases of other significant projects owned by the Town of Ayer and asking 
the same consideration be applied in this instance. Mr. Luca moved the Board vote to waive the Building 
Permit fees except the Electric, Plumbing & Gas Inspectors fees, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, 
so moved. Mr. Maxant feeling this being unfair to Town of AyerTaxpayers, Ayer paying and Shirley 
again not paying anything . 

. m. A enda Item # 2 Public Hearin -F -2014 Water & Sewer Rates- Mr. Hillman opened the 
b c Hearing by reading the Public Hearing notice into the record published in the Nashoba 

publicat;ibns the week of March 15,2013 and on the Town's Website. Mr. Fay turned the discussion --over to Lisa Gabree who conducted an overhead presentation re the criteria for rate increases for 
water/sewer. (see attached ). Overhead presentation included: Enterprise Funds, Tasks, 
accomplishments, septage capacity, selling future capacity, establishing ta rgets re water/sewer capi t al 
stabilization funds, water & sewer expenses & revenues, fees review, and impact to residents. 
Water Rate: Selectman Conley moved the Board vote to approve the Fy-2014 Water Rate 
for Step I Users to $2.41 
for step 2 Users to $3.00 



f 

\) f(.. ~~:, ~'" '0 ,," .. ,=mm,""d b, ,", 'omm""" ,"d b, M, M""" ,m, "","im,", 

( 

\ SO moved. 
Sewer Rate: Ms. Conley moved the Board vote to approve the Fy2014 Sewer Rate 

for Step I Users to $6.49 
for Step 2 Users to $7.18 
for Step 3 Users to $8.17 as recommended By the Committee, 2nd by Selectman Maxant, VOTE: 
unanimous, so moved. 
Mr. Hillman suggesting the Committee re look at increasing the t ie-in and shut-off fees in fDe. 
8:00p.m. Mr. Luca moved the Board close the Hearing, 2nd by Ms. Conley, VOTE: l'l 
unanimous, so moved. ".' A 
Agenda Item #3. Properties Enforcement-Atty. Greg Corbo, Town Counsel K&P ,.., ;:::.,.. 
3.1 The Board met with Atty. Greg Corbo, Town Counse l from K&P. Mr. Hillman prior to Atty. Co rbo I 
start ing his discussion requested Mr. Maxant to recuse himself due to his Conflict of Interest. Mr. 
Maxant refused stating his attitude has remained unchanged for twenty years and he has nothing to do 
with people involved. Mr. Hillman advising to Mr. Maxant refusi ng to recuse himself from an earlier 
Executive Session re same. Selectman Hillman stating he tota lly disagrees with Mr. Maxant. Mr. Fay 
advising to Board earlie r forgoing the Executive Session mentioned feeling a discussion including Mr. 
Maxant would be inappropriate. Ms. Conley stating tonight's discussion would be generic not relating to 

anyone's property. 
Atty Corbo advised the Board to the va rious empowerments of officials re targeted properties 
i.e. Board of Health-Public Health concerns, Build ing Inspector- Town By-laws, State Building Codes & 
State Law re dangerous structures, Conservation Commission re wet lands, and Police & Fire re general 
policing powers stating some overlap and entities should wo rk together. Atty. Corbo advising the 
Board to having the flexibility to tai lor the remedy to meet the situation, the court route is swift and 
effective, the court doesn't like to be ignored. Atty. Corbo advising regarding out-lying and recalcitrant 
property owners the Town should expect it to be a t ime consuming process and not expect results over 
night, but results are ultimately achieved. There is no magic bullet to clean targeted properties but the 
town's approach should be consistent and ensure people are treated in like fash ion without Singling out 
one person at the exclusion of others. Atty. Corbo explained for Mr. Maxant the defin ition of 
"Nuisance" as the perSistent use of property wh ich interferes with the rights of others by causing injury 
via sight, sound or smell, t he definition is intentionally vague to be incorporated to a particular 
community. Mr. Fay requesting "White Paper" of property enforcement discussion from Atty. Corbo for 
the Board's review. 

Agenda Item # 4 George Bacon, Chairman Ayer Historical Commission-re Town Flag 
Cha ir~Fay presented the flag prepared by Jeri Love for the Board's considerat ion. Mr. Fay requesting 
thG>m unities ass istance to submit more renderings to the Historical Commission . The Boa rd 

·s&.lSSe t b.e present flag currently displayed in the Hall of Flags at the State House being a white f lag 
with the Town's seal in black depicting g the Town's 225th Birthday, with gold fr inge. The Board 
reviewed the process of submission to the Historical Commission and timeline for presentation at Town 
Meeting for the voters to decide. The Board reques ted to check on the officia l submission status of 
Town's f lag wishing not to dishonor the Town's origina l f lag. Mr. Bacon to check on regu lations at the 
State House. 
Agenda Item #5. I<evin Kidder-Livery License Letter to Port Authority-The Board met with Kevin Kidder 
The Board reviewed with Mr. Kidder's his Livery License status. Mr. J(idder advised to transporting 
cl ients to and from the airport only and seeking a letter from the Board of Selectmen to their having no 
objection to his doing business in Town of Ayer and authorizing this service. Mr. Luca moved to approve 
Mr. Kidder's letter authorizing his Livery Service in the Town of Ayer, 2nd by Ms. Conley, VOTE: 
unanimous so moved. (change typo in letter from Kennet h I(idder to Kevin Kidder). 



( 

A e on recent E-mail communications-The Board 
took an officia l position re recent commun ications (letters, emails) sent to State Offices/Officials from 
Mr. Maxant i.e. land in Town of Shirley-collateralization of land, under his Selectmen's title from the 
Board of Selectmen/ Town of Ayer. Mr. Maxant denying he sent communica tions on behalf of Board. 
Ms. Conley moved the Board authorize the Town Administrator to send letter/s to State 
Offices/Officials advising to Board of Selectmen not supporting any of Mr. Maxant's positions, 2nd by 
Mr. Luca, VOTE: 4-0, Mr. Maxant abstain ing, motion passes. 
Agenda Item #7. Supt. Wet zel's Report- The Board met with Mark Wetzel, Supt. of DPW 
7.1 Grove Pond Water Treatment Facility and We lls Expansion Award-Supt . Wetzel updated the Board 
to DPW receiving seven (7) bids on 2-14-13. Onsite Eng. reviewed the bids and recommended award to 
Winston Builders Corp. of Northborough, MA in the amount not to exceed $2,297,889.00. Supt. Wetzel 
advised the Board, when the contract is awarded, he will issue a Credit Change Order in the amount of 
$316,870.00 based upon identifying items that can be eliminated in bid to reduce costs related to the 
backwash recycle system resulting in a construction cost of $2,004,043.00 of wh ich t here is a bala nce of 
$2,320,913 .00 to fund t his project per the Town Accountant. Ms. Conley moved to approve Supt. 
Wetzel 's recommendation to award the Grove Pond Treatment Facility and Wells Expansion to Winston 
Builders of Northborough, MA for the bid awa rd not to exceed $2,297,889.00, in a memo ate ~j-l '{ 
2nd by Mr. Hil lman, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. \ 
7.2 Spectacle Pond Water Treatment Plant Backwash Pump Change Order 112. 
Mr. Luca moved the Board vote to approve the Change Order H2 recommended by Supt. Wetzel, dated 
3-15-13, tota l sum of Change Orders 1-7, in the amount of $29,119.95 and authorize the Chairman's 
signature, 2nd by Ms. Conley, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Agenda Item #8. Town Administrator's Report- The Board met with Robert Pontbriand 
Ms. Conley urging the Board meet as a full Board to take up, review the 5-13-13 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant articles, set date , time and post separate meeting. 
8.1 Administrative Update-see update dated 3-6-13 to 3-19-13 
8.2 Vetera ns Agent Reappointment- Mr. Pontbriand recommended the reappointment of Veterans 
AE ichae l Detillion effect ive 4-1-13 to 3-31-14 in accordance with General Laws. Ms. Conley moved 

r\y ap oi '\t Michael Detillion to the Veterans Agent position effective 4-1-1 to 3-31-14, 2nd by Mr. n 0 t"'\I i man V0TE: unanimous, so moved. 
V" 8.3 Rail Trail Pa rki ng Lot-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to transfer of land in process this being 

confirmed by lawyer for DCR/DEM work in progress. Mr. Pontbriand advising to t ransfer imperat ive for 
project to move forward MART cannot start project until transfer is acqui red . 
8.4 Ayer/Shirley Regional High School Property Easement-The Board voted to approve the Ve rizon 
easement at 141 Wash ington Street recorded with the Registry of Deeds in Book 8135 Page 81 recorded 
on 9-9-53 shown as Parcel 019-020-.2-000-001.0 for the transmission and or distribution of 
telecommunication over and across grantor's land. Motion moved by Ms. Conley 2nd by Mr. Maxant, 
VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
8.5 5-13-12 DRAFT ATM Warrant H2. Mr. Pontb ri and presented DRAFT 112 Revision of 3-1-13 revised on 
3-26-13 with Town Counsel 's edits, containing 39 Articles, no cit izens petit ions for Board's review. 
Meeting to be set up for 1st week in April for Board's fina l ed it/review. Mr. Pontbriand reminded the 
Board to Joint Meeting with Fin-Com re Fy-14 Budget on Wednesday 4-3-13. 
8.6 Fire Station Re-Use RFP- Mr. Fay requested the revised RFP presented earlier be reviewed by the 
Committee at their next meeting on 4-1-13 and rescheduled th is matter for the Board's 4-2-13 Meeting. 
8.7 Depart ment of Army Right-of-Entrance for Environmenta l Assessment-re lating to ongoing 
envi ronmental monitoring of the Shep ley's Hi ll La ndfil l Superfund Site. Ms. Conley moved t he Board 

-T 

( 
vote to approve the DOA Right of entry for the environmental assessment as stated above ROE #2505 

recommended by the Town Administrator in a memo dated 3-26-13 land identified aEY'Rrs,ll:PF T 
....J 



~' ,\ 

" f\. ~ ) 

\)
e. ~l Assessors map 26 Lot 10 and Assessors Map 32 the public roadway Shirley st. address 112931 and 

( I,""' the intersection of Union, shown as Exhibit "A" ,2nd by Mr, Hillman, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
, 8,8 Collective Bargaining (HRA/FSA MOA) -Mr, Pontbriand announced the successfu l negotiations of 

( 

the Health Insurance Reimbursement (HRA) Account and the Establishment of the Flexible Spending 
Account (FSA) MOA with all the Town's Unions commencing on 6-1-13 with a 90 day drawdown period 
from 6-1-13 to 8-31-13, All parties agreeing on 9-1-13 any remaining funds in the HRA will be equally 
distributed among all HRA participants, Payments to be issued pre-taxed and as a health care credit. 
Parties agree per the 3-29-12 MOA that the Town will offer a Flexible Spending savings Account (FSA) 

effective 6-1-13 and the Town will cover all FSA administrative costs, Mr. Pontbriand advistji tO fbil A 
MOA being approved earlier tonight by a S-{) vote of the Board of Selectmen in Executive S 51 ~.a,tJ 

-)

. ratified by all CBU's, 

8,9 Shriver Job Corps Work program Renewal: The Board approved Mr. Pontbriand's authorization to 
endorse the Shriver Job Corp Work Program's 3 year Renewal Contract commencing 7-1-13 to 6-30-1S, 
Motion made by Ms, Conley, 2nd by Mr, Luca VOTE: unanimous, so moved, 
Agenda Item #9 New Business/Selectmen's Questions-
Selectman Conley-Grants -M r. Pontbriand updated the Board to Mr. Maher- Economic Development 
Director attend ing intensive Grant Seminar to assist Department Heads in writing/finding Grants for 
their Departments, Mr. Pontbriand congratulating Department Heads who have over the years 
demonstrated strong achievements in securing grants i.e, Fire Chief, Po lice Chief, Town Acct., Supt 
Wetzel, Cindy I<nox, Dan Sherman and Green Committee, Mr. Pontbriand advising to his next 
Department Head Meeting focusing on securing Grants for the Town, 
Habitat- Ms Conley advising to Habitat very interested in land at 76 Central Ave, stating she checked 
into tax status and found all taxes has been paid on property and checking on any other associated cost 
hoping to get this project up and running by the end of summer and back on t he town's tax role and 
affordable housing stock, 
Selectman Hillman-withdrew Veh icle transponders from agenda to be rescheduled, 
Curbside Trash Pick-up- Mr, Luca adviSing to Mr, Hillman and he investigating putting out RFP to get an 
~i e re cost associated with this service in April. Mr, Luca stating curb-side will encourage/increase 

~
~cll t)roughout the Town, e. Ch airman Fay-advised to 4th of July Fireworks contract awarded by Town Administrator for $6K with 

(\ ~ Fire Chief's approval. 
V 10:0Sp,m, Mr. Luca requested to extend meeting for five minutes, 2nd by Ms, Conley, VOTE unanimous, 

so moved, 

( 

MINUTES -Mr, Hillman moved the Board vote to approve the Minutes of 2-19-13 as amended, 2nd by 
Selectman Conley, VOTE: Selectman Conley aye, Selectman Hillman aye, Se lectman Luca aye, Selectman 
Maxant no, Chairman Fay aye, 4-1 motion passes, Selectman Maxant taking exception to minutes 
reflect ing he left table for ten minutes and insisted it was only three minutes having viewed the tape , 
Mr, Maxant took this opportunity to discuss strengthening the Sex Offender Residency By-law by 
reading Town Counsel 's letter into the record, The Board stating their objection to this being Executive 
Session material and moved to adjourn the meet ing over Mr, Maxant's objection, 
10:10p,m, Mr. Luca moved to adjourn the meeting, 2nd by Mr. Hi llman VOTE: Selectman Hillman aye; 
Selectman Luca aye, Selectman Maxant ~ Se lectman Conley aye, Chairman Fay aye, 4-1 motion passes. 

_1O_:1_0_m_e_et_i_n_g_a_d_

j

o_u_r",O",e:...d_' !.R~-,A,--..!....F,--_",-I ____ Date: () ~ 
Christopher Hillman, Clerk ~ A 

/' 



?-t>-(\ " >ow, O"~::'~:;~:'~~::~'G M""m 

Q The Selectmen's Meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Town's Website at: www.ayer.ma.us 

Chairman Fay called the meeting to order at 7:0p.m. advising all to Board of Selectmen Open Session 
Meeting is video recorded by APAC. 
Present: Chairman-James Fay, Vice·Chairman Pauline Conley, Clerk-Christopher Hillman, Members­
Gary J. Luca and Frank Maxant and Town Administrator Robert A. Pontbriand. 

Chairman Fay read into the record Exemption #1. for the Reasons for Convening Executive Session (MGL 
Chapter 39, s30b) 
To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health rather than the professional 
competence of an individual. Chairman Fay requested Mr. Maxant wished Open Session 0l " ecutive, 

Mr. Maxant answered Open Session. U R A F· T 
Mr. Fay read the complaints against Mr. Maxant. ---.J 
1. G.l. Chapter 26.8A, Section 23 9c) (2) 
2. A.G. Public Records 
3. Release of Executive Session Minutes 
4. Selectmen may contemplate further censure at a later date. 
Chairman Fay read from Nashoba Publications-Public Spirit 4-19-13 edition asking Mr. Maxant if he 
released this information. 

Mr. Maxant asked how you came to this complaint. Did Board conduct "Serial" Meeting with Town 
( Administrator? 

Chairman Fay-consulted Legal opinion-re provision of Conflict of Interest Law provides: 
1. No one currently on Board or anyone present sha ll disclose contents of meeting. 
2. Executive Session Exempt under Public Records-mandatory disclosure. 

Chairman Fay stated Board polled to meet. 
Mr. Luca advising the Board has done this before. 
Mr. Hillman advising to email sent asking to meet. 

Chairman Fay requested if the Board wanted to file complaint 
1. Ethics 
2. A.G. Violation 

Ms. Conley moved the Board refer matter to Ethics Commission to investigate whether Conflict of 
In~st eaw broken, 2nd by Mr. Luca, VOTE: Chairman Fay aye, Mr. Luca aye, Mr. Hillman aye, Ms. 
~~ey a e, Mr. Maxant abstaining, 4-1 motion passes. 

\) ~ Mr. M;;;~tating he did nothing improper. Ms. Conley sta ting matter referred to Ethic Commiss ion to 
determine. Ethics will hear Mr. Maxant. 

Chairman Fay requested this also be filed with the A.G. re Public Records. Ms. Conley moved the Board 
file official complaint with A.G. re improper release of November 14, 2013 Executive Session Minutes, 
2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: Chairman Fay aye, Mr. Luca aye, Mr. Hillman aye, Ms. Conley aye. Mr. 
Maxan! abstaining, 4-1 motion passes. 



-0 R IXr:L '"m';;" " 
( Mr. Maxant challenging whether improperly is correct. Chairman Fay stating he needs vote of Board. 

( 

( 

Mr. Hillman stating he has been on the Board for over a year re 20 executive sessions re minutes and 
suddenly this get released without proper closure. 

Mr. Maxant stating bylaw makes us a target. Public needs to know. 

Mr. Hillman stating what makes us a target is you contacting other parties. 

Mr. Maxant stated he responded to others who have contacted him. 

Mr. Hillman question Mr. Maxant if he had ever spoken to King. 

Mr. Maxant stated yes about footba ll. DRAFT 
Chairman Fay stated this concludes business and called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Luca moved to- .­
adjourn, 2nd by Ms. Conley, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 

7:15p.m. Meeting adjourned. 



<"": TOWN OF AVER SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES 
• ' ~ ~ ) Tuesday, May 7, 2013 

Q ~e Selectmen's Meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Town's Website at: www.ayer.ma.us 

Chairman Fay called the meeting to order at 7:07p.m. advising all to Board of Selectmen Open Session 
Meeting is video recorded by APAC. 
Present: Chairman-James Fay, Vice-Chairman Pauline Conley, Clerk-Christopher Hillman, Members­
Gary J. Luca and Jannice Livingston, Town Administrator Robert A. Pontbriand, and Janet Lewis 
Secretary. 
Chairman Fay welcomed Senator Jamie Eldridge and Representative Jennifer Benson to the meeting. 
Chairman Fay welcomed Jannice Livingston to the Board of Selectmen upon her successful election on 4-
30-13. 
Announcements: Chairman Fay made the following announcements 
1. Lupus Proclamation- Chairman Fay read into the record a LUPUS Proclamation declaring May 2013 as 
LUPUS Awareness Month. 
2. LUPUS Bowl-a-Thon Thursday, May 16, 2013 at Harvard Lanes from 5:30-7:00p.m. 
3. LUPUS Awareness Pins -being sold at the Town Hall-Selectmen's Office beginning Friday, May 10, 

2013. D 
4. 4th of July Grand Marshall-chosen by the Committee for 2013 MS. Pauline Hamel /") 
5. welcome to new business- 'I' A /' 
6. Welcome to Pierre Comtois new press reporter from Nashoba Publications covering meeting. "1 r )0-
7. Mr. Luca announced the MA Letter-carriers Food Drive Saturday, May 11, 2013, urging residents to I 

( 

leave non-perishables by door for pick-up by posta l employees. 
Amendment/s to Agenda-Selectman Luca-under Town Administrator's Report -requested to add 
10.6 Devens Police RFP 
10-7 Curbside RFP 
Chairman Fay called for a motion to approve the Agenda. 
Mr. Luca moved the Board approve the Agenda as amended, 2nd by Ms. Conley, VOTE: unanimous, so 
moved. 
Agenda item #1. Presentation of 2012 Annual Town Report -The Board welcomed back Joan Pena and 
presented Mrs. Pen a with the Town Report dedicated to her husband Mr. Robert Pena who passed away 
in 2012. 
Agenda Item #2. Welcome to new Selectwoman Jannice Livingston-The Board again took this 
opportunity to congratulate Ms. Livingston up her recent election to the Board and looked forward to 
working with her. 
Agenda Item #3. Senator Jamie Eldridge and Representative Jennifer Benson-The Board welcomed 
back Senator Eldridge & Rep. Benson and thanked them for coming to brief the Board re State Funding 
and local issues. Senator Eldridge opened his remarks by advising to Representative Harrington unable 
to be present do to another pressing engagement, sending g the Board her apology. Senator Eldridge 
advising to budgetary issues still dominating the legislative agenda but assuring the Board to his working 
to retain his constituent's share of the money including protecting local aid to Cities & Towns i.e. school 
tranE !lffli\fion, educational spending and lottery aid. Senator Eldridge also promiSing to work to 

D 0 ~sl e s e;x net funding including money for the homeless, low-income families, at risk children, n ~ e with disabilities and the elderly. Infrastructure, public transportation, wate r, (Mr. Luca urging 
sewer also be included) libraries, schools and higher education also high on his agenda including a fair 
and equ itable tax system to support the states goals & objectives. Representative Benson opened her 
remarks by stating she felt a special connection with Ayer re educationa l concerns i.e. local aid returning 
to 2008 levels and being dedicated to getting more money out to Cities & Towns advising to the State 
budget being more streamlines and transparent and trying to focus money where necessary. The Board 

• 



· J 



C t~n'bo h S~nator Benson & Representative Benson for coming out to meet with the Board. On the n "lo~level areas discussed with the Board were economic development on Devens via new Film Studio 
( V ensuring loca l hiring and advised by Board to Disney Rep touring studio. Funding re new Court House 

and Medical Marijuana Centers also dominated the local requests re updates. 
Agenda Item #4. Re-organlzation of the Board of Selectmen-M r. Fay opened the floor for nominations 
for the re-organization of the Board for Chairman: Mr. Hi llman nominated Pauline Conley, 2nd by Mr. 
Luca, Ms. Conley accepted the nomination, VOTE: unan imous, so moved. 
Mr. Fay ca lled for nomination of Vice-Chairman: Ms. Conley nominated Gary Luca, 2nd by Ms. 
Livingston, 
Mr. Luca accepted the nomination, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Mr. Fay called fo r nomination of Clerk Ms. Conley nominated Mr. Hillman, Mr. Hillman accep.ted the 

nomination, 2nd by Ms. Livingston, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. Mr. Fay extended his cong)J.i:l~tins 

to t he new Cha irman who in turn thanked the Board stat ing she was happy to serve. , T. 
Agenda Item #5 . Public Input-no one 'A 
Agenda Item 116. David Maher-Economic Development Director re Lien Subordination-Mr. Maher~ ;<:-->-. 
introduced property owner Kelli Wh ite to the Board advising the Board to Ms. White requesting to ~ . 
subordinate her mortgage on the property at 83-85 W. Main Street in favor of a first mortgage. Mr. 
Maher advising the owner is refinancing to obtain a better interest rate and the Town's position will not ¥ 
be changing. Mr. Luca moved the Board vote to approve the Lien Subordination in the amount of 
$84,690.00 and authorize the Chairman's Signature, 2nd by Mr. Fay, VOTE: unanimous, so moved . 
Agenda Item #7. Fire station Reuse RFP-Mr. Fay proposed the Board consider issuing a Statement of 
Interest regarding adaptive reuse of the former Fire Station since Article 10 of the 2012 Fall Town 
Meeting took the sa le option out of the equation-don't have permission to sell. Rehab to restore the 
former Fire Station would be $3.5 mill ion dollars -with municipal use attached. Chairman Conley stating 
Mr. Maxant's amendment included not limiting to municipal use and advising to IT Coordinator bringing 

( up that section of tape which she viewed and encouraged the Board revisit vote of 11-27-12 to hear 
what was said. The Board requested to view this portion of the 11-27-12 FTM at their meeting on 
5-21-13. 

( 

Agenda Item 118. Property Enforcement Policy- Mr. Hillman suggested the Board schedule a meeting 
with Town Counsel and Board of Health, Building Commissioner, Conservation Commission, Fire & Police 
to look at tools of each committee/commission to co-ordinate strategy. This meeting to be held in 
Executive Session and held to Executive privilege. The Board requested this meeting be scheduled after 
Town Meeting or before 6-1-13. 
Agenda Item 119.Board of Selectmen Goals 2013-
9.1.The Board to submit their top five (5) goals& objectives to the Town Administrator who will create a 
Master List of the Board's five most important Goals, which in turn will become the Town 
Administrators goals for 2014. 

Board of Selectmen Polices & Office Procedures-Chairman Conley suggesting the Board make th is a 
rlo rJ ty ~ look at weekly, re-work stat ing the policies have not been updated since 1999. 
genda Item #10. Town Administrator's Report-see Administrative Update dated 4-17-13 to 5-7-13. 

10.1 Mr. Pontbriand welcomes Se lectwoman Livingston to the Board. 
10-2. Energy Update-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to work of Green Communities working to 
replace street light through their new grant cycle and advising to the Town Hall seeing a75% reduction in 
energy through quality controls . Ms. Livingston stated he concern re ladies room/s in Town Hall 
shutting off within minutes of door closing and citing safety concerns. 
10.3 Reserve Fund Transfer-The Board approved a Fire Casua lty and liability Insurance transfer in the 
amount of $5,086.00 for payment of unpaid MilA invoices & CAN invoices. The Board questioned 
$2500.00 deductable & requested to hold off until it is identified. Mr. Luca moved to approve the RFT in 
the amount of $2,486.00, 2nd by Mr. Fay, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 



D.R A.~e utive Session Minutes- Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to all his Executive Session Minutes 
froJ;'7i-l r l0 to 'present finalized for the Board's review and approval. 

( 10.5 Town Administrator's Goals & ob jectives -taken up earlier in the evening under the Boards Goals & 
objectives. 
10.6 Fy-2014 Budget & Warrant-Mr. Pontbriand took this opportunity to thank everyone for thei r 
assistance re the formation of the 5-13-13 Town Meeting Wwarrant, Fy-2014 Budget and Town Report. 
10.7 Devens RFP Mr. Hillman to meet with Chief Murray and go over. Police Chief to submit cost 
estimates. Chief to be requested to attend upcoming meeting re this RFP re cost benefit analysis. The 
Board suggested their first meeting in June re this meeting. 
10-7. Curbside trash pick-up Mr. Luca advising to sample RFP on MADev website suggesting the Board 
take a look at review options re savings and convenience of residents. Mr. Pontbriand to work with 
Supt. Wetzel re draft with objective being maximizing recycling and associated cost of closing the 
transfer station and potential re-use i.e. storage (records) draft by the end of May. 
Agenda Item #11. JBOS- Mr. Luca advising to no meeting in two months. Mr. Luca approved by Board 
as the Board's voting member and Mr. Fay and Mr. Hillman backups. Mr. Pontbriand to notify JBOS to 
Mr. Maxant no longer voting representative or official voting member from Town of Ayer. 
Agenda Item #12 New BusineSS/Selectmen's Questions-
12.1 Transponders to be put back on Selectmen's Agenda for 5-21-13, re data and cost factor. 
12.2 Medical Marijuana -Board to meet with proponent on 5-21-13 re proposa l. DPPH Regulations to 
be released later th is month and Board requesting to get copy as soon as possible. The Board requested 
Mr. Pontbriand contact Town Counsel re a one (1) year moratorium re zoning issues and for the Board 
to meet with Town Safety personnel and Health Boards for their input re unknowns. 
Agenda Item #12. Minutes-4-16-12 Mr. Luca moved the Board approve the amended minutes, 2nd by 
Mr. Fay, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 

( 9:25p.m. Mr. Luca moved to adjourn, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 

9:25p.m. Meeting adjourned. 

________ ~_t_£.=-p"""':::_-,DAte:------~'_;f"'-__3<: 
Christopher R. Hillman, Clerk 

( 



" 

-
TOWN OF AVER SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 21, 2013 

The Selectmen's Meeting can be viewed in Its entirety on the Town's Website at: www.aver.ma.us 

Chairman Conley called the meeting to order at 7:07p.m. advising all to the Board of Selectmen Open 
Session Meeting is video recorded by APAC Present: Chairman-Pauline Conley, Gary J. Luca- Vice­
Chairman, Christopher Hillman-Clerk, Members- James M. Fay and Jannice Livingston, Town 
Administrator Robert A. Pontbriand, and Janet Lewis Secretary. 
Announcements: Chairman Conley made the following announcements 
1. Memorial Day Parade-Saturday, May 25,2013 forming at 9:30a.m. at St. Mary's Parking Lot on 
Shirley Street, Ayer. parade stepping off at 1O:00a.m. Parade Marshalls for Memorial Day Parade­
Joseph Landry of Shirley, MA and Ralph Winslow of Ayer, parade will march down Main St, stopping at 
Town Hall for Honorary Guest speakers' memorial and continuing on to Pirone Park for closing 
ceremony. 
2. Re-dedication of E. Main Street Bridge in honor of William Iversen prior to parade by the American 
Legion. 
3. Chairman Conley announced the Janice Bresnahan Road Race raising over $28K. Congratulations 
extended to the Bresnahan Family. 
Chairman Conley called for a motion to approve the Agenda. Mr. Luca moved the Board approve the 
Agenda, 2nd by Mr. Hillman, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Minutes: passed upon 
Agenda item #1. Presentation of Certificates-Ayer Special Olympians-Chairman Conley welcomed 
Special Olympians: Jack Hillman, Nick Dutton, Andre Mayorga, and Josh Harris to the meeting. Ms. 
Conley recognized Principal Fred Deppe, and Coordinator Meg Saucier, Kristina Howard and Paula A 
Gravelle-Para Professionals organizers of t he games at Fitchburg State University on April 26, 2013. Mr':;'" ,l::'-~ 
Fay presented the Certificates while Board members distributed Trophies to each of the Olympians upon 
their successful winning of a medal/s at the event. Flowers and Certificates of Appreciation were 
presented to Ms. Saucier, Ms. Howard and Ms. Gravelle from the Board. A very special thank you was 
sent to Jeff Thomas and the Ayer Park Commissioners for their generous donation of the trophies. Mr. 
Hillman expressed his deepest appreciation to all who sponsored and volunteered their assistance to 
this event. 
7:15p.m. Public Hearing-Tress Corp.-All Alcohol License & Common Victualler's L1cense-25 Main 
Street, Ayer. MA - Selectman Hillman recused himself from the discussion and left the table-Conflict of 
Interest -family member (cousin). Legal Notice was read in to the record published in the Nashoba 
Publications the weeks of 5-10-13 and 5-17-13. Chairman Conley requested if there were abutters 
present to speak for or against the petition, abutters' present spoke in favor of restaurant/pub. 
Certified mailings to abutters were presented for the record. The Board viewed architect renderings of 
proposed restaurant/pub, handicap accessibility, parking and advising to all employees/owners to 
undertake TIPS certification. Mr. Luca moved the Board vote to submitthe All Alcohol License for Tross 
Corp. to the ABCC subject to TIPS Certification, 2nd by Mr. Fay, VOTE unanimous, so moved 4-0. The 
Board was advised to Kitchen in renovation process and working with Nashoba Boards of Health-(work 
in progress). Mr. Luca moved the Board vote to approve the Common Victualler's License for Tross Corp 
contingent upon Nashoba Boards of Health Approval of Food Handler's License, 2nd by Mr. Fay, VOTE 
unanimous, so moved. 4-0. Mr. Luca moved to close the Hearing, 2nd by Mr. Fay VOTE: unanimous, so 

. p pos ~og Park--Supt. Wetzel introduced Agnes Shannahan proponent for establishing a Dog 
Park in tfie Town under t he Stanton Foundation Grant. Supt. Wetzel advising to being contacted b( ) 
many residents re this proposal who are interested in developing a working group towards this efW~ 



' I\.X ~~_~tzel advised to site being considered is a Snakehill Road parcel. The Board suggested Ms. 
V Shannahan & others contact the Park Commissioners to get all their agenda re this proposal as well as 

( other potential sites. Mr. Luca expressed concern re care and clean-up responsibilities and to check 
other communities if they have Dog Parks to see how they are run/operated. Supt. Wetzel advising to 
Grant paying for 90% of construction and 5% for additional annual years. 
2. Central Ave Compassionate Care Inc,-The Board met with founder John Hillier of Shirley, MA and 
Atty. Chris Lilly. Mr, Hillier opened the discussion by advising the Board to his purchasing the former 
Sudz-it Building on 31 Central Avenue, Ayer, MA for a regulated medical marijuana facility. Mr. Hillier 
reviewed with the Board his project overview for a non-profit regulated marijuana dispensary for the 
production and dispensing of medical marijuana products to only qualified registered patients or their 
registered caregivers, as permitted under State Law passed in November 2012 and strictly regulated by 
the Dept. of Public hea lth (DPH). Dispensary will not be open to the general public only qualified 
patients will be allowed into the facility by appointment who suffer from debilitating conditions, such 
as ,Lou Gehrigs disease (ALS), cancer, Multiple Sclerosis, HIV/AIDS, Crohn 's and Parkinson's disease. Mr. 
Hillier advised the Board to security measures that will use state of the art alarm systems, 
comprehensive video surveillance to secure the security of patients, employees and the general public, 
building and contents. Mr. Hillier updated the Board to the voters of Massachusetts voting to legalize 
the medica l use of marijuana (Chapter 369 of the Acts of 2012) along with 2/3 of Ayer voters. The 
Board advised to need to hold a Public Hearing re possible moratorium re community support, non­
support, urging need to take one step at a time and want Board of Health, Police Chief & Fire Chief's 
perspective/input. The Board advised to Planning Board conducti ng a Public Hearing re Zoning 
Moratorium on June 6, 2013 at 7pm at the Ayer Town Hall re moratorium. The State DPH Regulations 
are to be released this week and everyone needs to take a look at them and proceed very carefully. 
Partridge Auto Class" Auto Dealer's License Amendment-The Board met with Sean Partridge. 
Mr. Partridge updated the Board to his request to amend his current Class II License to increase h 

( number of cars permitted a his lot from six (6) to fifty (SO). Mr. Partridge reviewed with the Boar 
lot size being 44,000 sq. ft and looking to utilize 21,000 sq. ft for auto sales along both si des of his 
building and in the back. Mr. Partridge advised the Board to meeting with Building Commissioner and 
zoned properly. Mr. Partridge advising to his change of use changing as well from garage to sales. 
The Board advised to need to conduct a Public Hearing re this request to advise abutters of change. 
Fire Station Re-Use-RFP/Statement of Interest-
The Board viewed the 2012 FTM video re Article 10 for actual language proposed by Selectman Maxant 
per the Board's 5-7-13 Meeting, to which Selectman Maxant's amendment removed the option to raze 
or sell the building. The Draft RFP and Statement of Interest presented by the Reuse Committee 
offered limited use of the building for municipal use. Se lectman Fay suggested issuing a Statement of 

I\. ~terest to attract more applicants. Mr. Pontbriand advised to Town Counsel opinion to amendment 

\)
0. r gave many options by creating process or disposition of property, Mr. Pontbriand suggested the Board 
P proceed with RFP and authorize the release of the RFP per Chapter 23B. Mr. Fay stating the Committee 

awaits the Board's course of action. Mr. Pontbriand advising the RFP will come back to the Board re 
acceptance or rejection. 

( 

Board of Selectmen's Policies & Procedures-Mr. Pontbriand distributed current copies of the Board of 
Selectmen's Policies & Procedures advising to last review conducted in 1999. Mr. Pontbriand requested 
the Board review and remit their suggestions re changes/notes back to him within two weeks along with 
their goa ls & objectives for Fy-2014. 
Board of Selectmen & Town Administrator's Goals & objectives 2013-2014-Mr. Pontbriand again 
restated the need for the Board to submit their five (5) priority Goals & Objectives to him as soon as 
possible then he will combine them and make a master list of the Board's combined five goals & 
objectives which in turn will become his Fy-2014 Goals & Objectives. 
New Agenda -Chairman Conley advising Board to her incorporating a no time limit agenda fa 
meetings. 



Reserve Fund Transfer-Mr. Pontbriand resubmitted the Fire, Casualty, & ~lIi y nsuran~everse 
Fund Transfer from the May 7, 2013 meeting wh ich the Board required venfica ion triCilconfirruation 

(. from MilA. Mr. Pontbriand confirmed that this $2,500.00 is a legitimate claim that was filedin-february 
2013 from a residential sewer back-up caused in the town's publi c street. Mr. Luca moved the Board 
vote to approve the amount not to exceed $2,486.00 to Account 1101193-57430 as stated by Mr. 
Pontbriand, and authorize the Chairman's signature 2nd by Mr. Fay, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Roundtable-Future Topics 

( 

( 

Selectman Hillman: 
1. Schedule' Board of I-fealth Enforcement Meeting wi th Bldg. Com, APD & AFD 
2_ Chief Murray's input re Westford Rd_ /5andy Pond truck traffic 
Selectman Luca: 
1. Continue with Press packet release-Mr. Pontbriand advising to working with Cindy Knox to have the 
Board 's packets on website. 
2. Mr. Luca advised the Board to having person interested in serving on NVTHS School Committee. Mr. 
Pontbriand reminded Board to need for primary representative and alternate urging the Board to get 
names into him as soon as possible. 
'3. Home Rule Petition update (reducing Selectmen from 5 to 3) passed house. Mr. Pontbriand 
reminded board to Meeting on 5-28-13 with Supt. Wetzel in Open Session re DPW Projects and entering 
Executive Session re: contract strategy later. 
9:15p.m. Mr. Luca moved to adjourn the meeting, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 

9:15p.m. Me(jfi"1n- A 
__________ --=-_____ Date: _ _______ F-=:::::I:::::. .. , 
Christopher R. Hillman, Clerk 



TOWN OF AVER SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, June 4, 2013 

The Selectmen's Meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Town's Website at: www.ayer.ma.us 

Chairman Conley called the meeting to order at 7:05p.m. advising all to the Board of Selectmen Open 
Session Meeting is video recorded by APAC Present: Chairman-Pauline Conley, Gary J. Luca- Vice­
Chairman, Christopher Hillman-Clerk, Member-James M. Fay, Town Administrator RobertA. 
Pontbriand, and Janet Lewis Secretary. Ms. Livingston absent 
Announcements: Chairman Conley made the following announcements 
1. Planning Board Public Hearing, 6-6-13 @7pm re Medical Marijuana Dispensary - Compassionate Care 
at 31 Central Ave., Ayer, and MA possible Zoning Moratorium. 
2. Selectmen's Meeting-Friday, June 7, 2013 at 8:30a.m. re the finalization of the June 24, 2013 Special 
Town Meeting Warrant re the ASRS Assessment and possibly the Medical Marijuana Moratorium. 
Minutes-passed upon 
Public Input-Terrance Perham, 39 Willard St.. Ayer. MA re why Town hasn't condemned house 
destroyed by fire three (3) years ago. (October 2010) Mr. Perham advised the Board to meeting with 
the Building Inspector and Board of Health without getting any results. Mr. Perham stated he has to 
keep his windows shut to keep the odor out that emanates from the house next door. The roof is caving 
in, it smells, trash/rodents, etc. and he is afraid of children getting hurt, having seen teens going in and 
out of the house. Ms. Spinner stated she also shares her neighbors concerns. Mr. Hillman advised Mr. 
Perham to Selectmen meeting with the Board of Hea lth, the Building Commissioner, NBOH, DPW and 
Town Counsel in Executive Session on 6-11-13 and he would place this address on the list to be 
discussed as he champions the Town-wide enforcement and clean up of properties in Town. 
Michael Patten den-status of Town's Property Tax Work off Program (former SHAVE Program) ic eo 7A F 
of 2012 ATM. T 
David Maher, Director of Economic & Community Development -The Board met with David Maher 
Present for the discussion Susan Provencher and Alicia Hersey. 
Lien Subodination-96 Washington St., Ayer, MA Case #06-247-09-247. Mr. Fay moved the Board vote to 
approve the Lien Subordination as outline in a Memo dated 5-30-13 conditioned upon a new mortgage 
not to exceed $115,400.00 and the 2nd mortgage not to exceed $50K and authorize the Chairman's 
signature, 2nd by Mr. Luca VOTE: unanimous, 50 moved. 
Extension of Alicia Hersey's employment - Mr. Maher requested the Board extend Ms. Hersey's 
employment beyond June 30, 2013 deadline. Mr. Fay moved the Board vote to extend Ms. Hersey's 
employment from 7-1-13 to 6-30-14, funded through Program Income at $18.95 for 15 hours per week 
and Union pay scale to be incorporated for Fy-14, 2nd by Mr. Luca. VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Regional Applicat ion-CDG-l-Mr. Maher requested the Board allow him to contact the Town of Shirley as 
part of the Town of Ayer's next CDG-1 submission advising the Board to the Towns chances would 
greatly increase by applying with another Town as part of a regional submission, coupled with their 
needs score and consideration of a length of time since their last grant and Ayer's track record of 
administering a very successful program would give us a better chance to be awarded in 2014. 
Chairman Conley suggested inviting the Town of Shirley to a meeting to see if there is interest before 
engaging. Mr. Pontbriand to contact the Town of Shirley re interest and report back to the Board. 
Solicit Grant Writing Administration Company-Mr. Maher suggested the Board solicit a grant 
writing/grant administration company to write and administer the grant through the grant cycle with 
Ms.~rsey 's support which will be a lot more difficult due to the nature of a regional application. All 
dm· istrative expenses funds would be funded by grant. The Board requested contact be made first 

11 o';W_ef Shirley re initiating discussion of interest. 
ire Chief-re P.O. for Chief's new vehicle-The Board met with Robert Pedrazzi. The Board approved the 

purchase of new Fire Chief's Vehicle per Article 18 of the 5-13-13 ATM of 2013. Chief Pedrazzl 



" 

o 
( 

( 

p "sen ed P,O to5302013FD in t he amount of $35,367.00 (wi t h tra de-in of 2003 Tahoe) without t rade­
in $38,367.00 for a 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe SSV . M r. Luca moved to approve the sum not to exceed 
$38,367.00 to Mirak Automotive Group, PO #05302013FD dated 5-30-13, 2nd by Mr. Hillman, VOTE: 
unanimous, so moved. 
John Canney Town Clerk/Tax Collector- Extension of Temporary Asst. Tax Collector to 7-15-13 
Mr. Canney updated the Board to Ms. Shepard's last day of employment 6-11-13 and requested t he 
Board's approval to extend Ms. Shepard's employment to 7-15-13. Mr. Luca moved to approve the 
temporary Tax Collector's employment to 7-15-13 subject to availability of f und ing, 2nd by Mr. Fay, 
VOTE: Mr. Luca aye, Mr. Fay aye, Mr. Hillman no, Chairman Con ley no, Motion fail s. The Board 
suggested Mr. Canney meet with the Town Accountant re funding for two weeks from Fy-13 budget 

and t wo weeks from Fy-14 new budget, and clari fy funds in his budget re line item to line item transfer 
approval. The 80ard invited Mr. Canney to meet with t hem on Friday morning at 8:30a.m.to approve 
extension once fund ing has been va lidated by town Accountant mayor may not need RFT. 

Mr. Hi llman requested if Mr. Canney had posted the newly adopted by-laws from Town Meet ing w it h 
AG and advised not yet, he has thirty (30) days to do so. 
J80S Update-Selectman Luca updated the 80ard to MADev's Transition Plan looking to hiring an 
Ad ministrator to be governed by J80S and include Devens community as a member in the governing 
body regardi ng future governance of the DREZ. MADev looking at some way to evolve want to get 
development done. Informative Wh ite paper to be developed outl ining scope, impacts for future 

meeting. Mr. Fay stating regretfully Disposition got in the way of the Mission Statement and M' sion 

Sta tement needs to be revised. Mr. Luca stating economic growth wi ll benefit all comm~es ,tr. F 
encounter expenses but will all share in all of this in a collaborative approach speaking to lIie 350 neW 
jobs est imated be tween 2015-2016 with new studio during fina l build out; phase I (studio) opens in late 
summer, Phase II-Andrews Sq. Chairman Con ley question ing DREZ-Schoo l Choice with in stakeholder ---.; 
com munit ies asking who pays for ch ild to attend school doesn't want Devens telling A5RSD who will 
attend where. On another issue Mr. Luca advised to Regional Dispatch Ctr. (Lancaster, Lunenburg, 
Harvard & Devens) opening in late Ju ly all pa id for by grants inquiring if Ayer would like to participate 
but not open to other towns right now. 
80ard of Selectmen Policies and Procedures-Mr. Pontbriand advised Board to copies of the Board's 

Policies & Procedures distri buted on 5-21-13 re changes/amendments. Mr. Fay suggested adding a 
Mission/Vision Statement offering to draft one fo r Board's review to include economic strength, 
infrastructure, and public safety. Mr. Hillman stated need for economic ana lys is incorporated re 
marketing, resident's income, highway, bUSinesses, schools, tax rate, t raffic wh ich could be developed 
by Mr. Maher. Policies have not been updated since 1999 need to review, update and revise manuals. 
Chairman Conley also echoing need to revise manuals adding a new section re rela tions with citizens, 
Public Input t racking system also suggesting to look at announcing votes electronica lly during 
selectmen 's meetings. Mr. Luca suggesting to place communication policy in Board 's revised 

policy/procedures. Mr. Fay suggesting future packets be replaced wit h IPAD5 should be a paperless 
society by now. Mr. Hillman quest ioning newsletter re lease status to be re leased after Town Meeting. 
Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen Goals & Objectives 
Mr. Pontbriand updated 80ard to compil ing all of the Selectmen 's Goals & objectives he received into 
one document which he was del ighted to report spoke to for the most part to al l of the same issues: 
policies & procedures, personnel protocols, economic deve lopment, property enforcement, and public 
input tracking system. Mr. Fay moved the Board vote to approve the Board's five (5) goa ls & obj ectives 
for July 1, 2013 to 6-30-14, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Mr. Pontbriand reviewed with the Board his five Goals & Objectives for 7-1-13 to 6-30-14. administer 

O Rthj\olicies' W ocedures & directives of the BOS, Personnel Protocols, and economic development, 
c~IJj;De artment Head Personnel Evaluations by 6-1-14, Consolidate all Town Insurance 

( Jl:aminfstratl on, Claims & Files in 80S office, and draft proposed policy ,p r encumbering fu nds by 
department heads. The 80ard reviewed the 3rd bullet -Department Head evaluations re rewarding 



( 

; DRAFT 
motivation/reprimand insubordination are included. Mr. Luca requested if all-tbe.fuJa ls & objectives 
were attainable and Mr. Pontbriand responded they were. Mr. Luca moved the Board vote to approve 
the Town Administrators Goals & Objectives, 2nd by Mr. Hillman, VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 
Board's Open Discussion 
Mr. Fay- schedule for July Meeting-1. Transponders-need data from DPW, APD & AFD re their concerns, 
cost factor, Union impact, requesting a wh ite paper from all above as well as implica t ions use/misuse of 
t ra nsponders. 2. Poles & light replacement cost 3. Sidewalks for Groton School Road. 
Mr. Hillman advising to 15 crosswa lks from Pa rk St. to E. main St. need to have Police Chief in re his 
review and advice re locations of sidewalk placement/s. 2. Contact MRPC re available grants to do 
Market study re encouraging CVS/Market Basket to town. 
New Business-Fy-14 Appointments scheduled for 6-18-13 the Board requesting to have all 
re-appointments come before Board. 
Mr. Luca has a candida te-Ted Januskiewicz for NVRTS member. Mr. Pontbriand reminding the Board to 
need of vote of Town Moderator, School Committee re the permanent member and alternate member. 
Mr. Pontbriand suggested t he Board meet at 6:30p.m. on June 24, 2013 prior to th e Special Town 
Meeting to vote th is appointment/so 
Mr. Pontbriand presented the weekly warrant in t he amount of $125,557.00 for the Board's signature. 
Mr. Pontbriand presented the Town Accountant's Chapter 90 reimbursements for Fy-13 in the amount 
of $164,008.03 for the Board's signatures. Balance of Chapter 90 unexpended funds $368,327.66. 

9:40p.m . Mr. Luca mOO tt:jo'1{' the meeting, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved. 

9:40p.m . meet ing adjourneJ. J M F V 

______ ,-_--:-:-_ __________ .Date: _ _ ____ --""-';;.....,;;..-_ 

( Christopher R. Hillman, Cle rk 



Town ofAyer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall -1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday, July 15, 2014 - 7:00pm 
Meeting Minutes 

DRAFT 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hillman at 7:01 pm. 

Review and Approve Agenda and Announcements: G. Luca stated that he has documentation for the 
JBOS update under New Business. G. Luca also would like to discuss the wastewater RFP. The Sandy Pond 
Road and Old Groton Road updates will also be brought up under Superintendent Wetzel's report. 

R. Pontbriand announced that on July 31, 2014 at 7pm in the Great Hall the DPW will be holding a Public 
Input Meeting on the Solid Waste Curbside Study. 

R. Pontbriand also announced that the Finance Committee Chairman would not be able to make it for the 
7:15pm agenda item. 

R. Pontbriand also indicated that he received a letter of interest &om Jeremy Callahan to be appointed to the 
Zoning Board of Appeals, which will be taken up under the Town Administrator's Report. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda as amended. 
Motion passes 3-0. 

Public Input: :tvfr. Howard Hall came before the Board to request that the Town pave Mountain View 
Avenue. Although the road is a "private road' it has access to public water and sewer. M. Wetzel stated that 
the opinion of counsel, at this time, doesn't allow the town to pave the private way, but they are able to plow 
it. M. Wetzel then informed the Board about the Town of Westford's committee to study non-public ways. 
:tvfr. Hall stated hew-ould be interested in helping out on that committee, once it's formed. M. Wetzel will be 
putting together a proposal for a committee and will present at the next Selectmen's meeting. 

Because :tvfr. Hall is also under the appointments section of the agenda, G. Luca suggested taking up his 
Zoning Board of Appeals appointment because Mr. Hall was already in front of the Selectmen. 

MOTION: Motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint:tvfr. Howard Hall to a 
three year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals. Motion passes 3-0. 

Selectman Hillman thanked former Superintendent Carl Mock for his service to both the Towns of Ayer and 
Shirley. 

Resident Mary Spinner brought up the condition of the flags on Main Street during the 4th of July festivities. 
M. Wetzel is working on the issue with his Department and the Veteran's Department. 

Selectman Hillman also thanked the 4th of July Committee for another successful 4th of July celebration. 

Mr. Scott Houde, Chairman, Finance Committee - Financial Policy Update: As stated earlier 
Chairman Houde could not attend the meeting due to an unforeseen work obligation. Both Selectman Luca 
and Selectman Livingston served on the policy review committee, therefore the Board felt comfortable taking 
up the matter. 



MOTION: Motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the fmancial policy, as 
printed. Motion passes 3-0. 

Ayer Gun & Sportsman's Club - Request for Change of Beer & Wine License: The Board received a 
request from the Ayer Gun and Sportsman's Club to change their hours of operation to Sunday through 
Saturday from 12:00pm until 11:00pm and to increase the number of functions per year to 40. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve request, effective 
immediately. Motion passes 3-0. 

Appointment of Rail Advisory Committee: Mr. Patrick Hughes, Ms. Kathleen O'Connor were present to 
be appointed to the Ayer Train Station Advisory Committee. Mr. Jeremy Callahan was not in attendance. 
The group presented their Mission Statement and Objectives. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Patrick Huges, Kathleen 
O'Connor and Jeremy Callahan to the Ayer Train Station Advisory Committee and to appoint Carolyn 
McCreary and Harry Zane as Alternates. Motion passes 3-0. 

Ms. Alicia Hersey, Economic Director Office: Ms. Alicia Hersey was in attendance for Mr. David Maher 
to request a transfer of lien for 15-17 Main Street. The property is held in trust by members of the Bresnahan 
and McGuane families. Joseph and Ryan McGuane are in the process of purchasing the building from the 
other trust members, which is why they are requesting the transfer. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Transfer of Lien for 15-
17 Main Street and for the Town of Ayer to be subordinate in the municipal lien with signature by the 
Chairman when the paperwork is drawn up. Motion passes 3-0. 

Chief Robert Pedrazzi, Ayer Fire Department: ChiefPedrazzi presented a purchase order that needed 
Board approval in the amount of $29,757.00 to purchase Life Pack 15 from Physico Control, Inc. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the purchase order in the 
amount of$29,757.00. Motio11 passes 3-0. 

Mr. Mark Wetzel, DPW Superintendent: Superintendent \Vetzel gave an update of the Pingry Hill 
subdivision built by Crabtree Development, LLC. Four streets need acceptance at the Fall Town Meeting: 
Deer Run, Partridge Run, Hickory Way and Old Fann Way. 

M. Wetzel gave an update on the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and presented a proposed 
permit compliance schedule. 

M. Wetzel then presented J\tlltPC traffic data for Sandy Pond Road. Police Chief William Murray worked 
with the DPW to put up additional traffic signs and signals. New cross walk will be going in this week. Both 
M. Wetzel and W. Murray said that solar powered signs displaying speed may help with traffic calming. M. 
Wetzel and W. Murray will be meeting with the Parks Commission to discuss larger issue of lack of parking. 

M. Wetzel gave an update on Old Groton Road. He referenced the July 10, 2014 letter from Town Counsel 
and said that a bylaw is needed to establish a process to allow temporary repairs to the roadway and that most 
other communities assess bettennents for this type of road repair roads. G. Luca and J. Livingston both 
expressed their concerns that the road should be graded before the winter so that a plow is able to get down 
the road safely and in a timely manner. 



MOTION: Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to direct the DPW to grade Old 
Groton Road and to make it serviceable as soon as possible. Motion passes 3-0. 

G. Luca stated that he realized it was a "Band-Aid" approach and that the issue is much bigger, but he is 
hopeful it will be addressed in the committee to study non-accepted ways, discussed earlier in the meeting. 

C. Hillman then brought up the issue of GPS in town vehicles. M. Wetzel stated that the DPW did need it in 
the truck that goes out of town/ state daily, but he didn't see a need for it in other vehicles. 

Building Department Staffing Proposal: J. Livingston asked Building Commissioner Gabe Vellante why 
his submitted proposal listed only 15 hours per week, when the Board previously voted on 18 hours per 
week. G. Luca stated his concerns that the collective board wants more coverage. R. Pontbriand stated that 
he will proceed with hiring a part-time inspector for 18 hours a week at $25 per hour with two goals in mind: 
increased coverage and property enforcement. 

BOS Policies Review: J. Livingston went over proposed changes to the Board of Selectmen's General 
Policies and Procedures Manual. G. Luca and C. Hillman thanked J. Livingston for her hard work in 
preparing the document. Minor formatting changes and edits will be made and presented at the next Board 
of Selectmen Meeting on 8/19/14. 

Town Administrator's Report: R. Pontbriand asked the Board to approve the following appointments: 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to make the following one year police 
department appointments: Robert Finn, Edward Nelson; Robert Soultainian - Reserve Police Officers and 
Robert Freidrich - Animal Control Officer. Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Mr. Casey Scott as Reserve 
Patrol Officer, contingent upon successfully passing background check, physical and physiological check. 
Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Jeremy Callahan to the 
unexpixed term on the Zoning Board of Appeals with an end date of 6/30/2015. Motion passes 3-0 

R Pontbriand then went over the specifics of the new hours at Town Hall. 

R. Pontbriand presented a request from St. Mary's Parish for two (2) One-Day Beer & Wine Licenses. St. 
Mary's is requesting 2 licenses for Friday September 5, 2014 and Saturday September 6, 2014 for theix annual 
Lawn Party. 

MOTION: Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve 2 One-Day Beer & Wine 
Licenses from 5pm- 9pm on both September 5, 2014 and September 6,2014. Motion Passes 3-0. 

R. Pontbriand then presented a letter drafted to the General Manager of the MBTA relative to the Ayer 
Commuter Rail Station to emphasize the importance of a timely resolution and asked for the Board for theix 
signatures. The Board signed the letter as drafted. 

R. Pontbriand presented a letter drafted to Mr. George Ramirez at Mass Development at the request of 
Chaixman Hillman relative to the Agreement for Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Services. 

MOTION: Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the letter as drafted and to 
sign. Motion Passes 3-0. 



R. Pontbriand presented a memo that was sent to the Town Treasurer relative to the OPEB/PRIT trust fund. 
The Treasurer has not set this fund up yet. 

R. Pontbriand explained a request for three reserve fund transfers: 1) Planning Board ($13.72) 2) ZBA 
($51.20) 3) Town Counsel ($9,866.05) 

MOTION: Motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Planning Board 
Reserve Fund Transfer in the amount of $13.72. Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Zoning Board of 
Appeals Office Reserve Fund Transfer in the amount of $51.20. Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve Town Counsel Reserve 
Fund Transfer in the amount of $9,866.05. Motion passes 3-0. 

R. Pontbriand gave a brief review of the status of the Employee Recognition Program. He reported that at a 
recent Department Heads meeting, no one supported the idea. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: JBOS Update: Selectman Luca gave out two updates relative to 
potential zoning changes for fall town meeting and a request for funding from MassDevelopment for JBOS 
members for the evaluation of zoning changes. 

Properties Enforcement Update: Selectman Hillman suggested convening a meeting later in the summer. 

Selectman Hillman brought up the enforcement of the Town's Littering Bylaw. Chief Murray said that the 
Police Department also uses the State's littering law for enforcement purposes. 

Selectman Hillman would like someone to give a presentation about the logistics of GPS in Town Vehicles. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: . The Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

MOTION: Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting minutes of 
March 4, 2014. Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes 
of June 17, 2014. Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes 
of June 24, 2014. Motion passes 3-0. 

MOTION: Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to adjourn at 10:22pm. Motion 
passes 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

BOS Approved Meeting Minutes on ________________ _ 

Approved by BOS Clerk, ________________ , Gary J. Luca, Clerk 



Town ofAyer 

Joint Meeting of the Ayer Board of Selectmen and Ayer Finance Committee 

Tuesday, April 22, 2014, 7pm 
Ayer Town Hall- First Floor Meeting Room 

Meeting Minutes 

Attendance: 

Board of Selectmen: G. Luca, Chair; C. Hillman, Vice Chair; J. Livingston Clerk; P. Conley 

Finance Committee: S. Houde, Chair; J. K.ilcommins, Vice Chair; M. Zawacki, Clerk; C. Meussel 

Also in Attendance: R. Pontbriand, Town Admi.oisttator; T. Horgan, Moderator; S. Gintner, 
Treasurer; L. Gabree, Town Accountant; Chief Murray; C. I(nox, I.T. Director; D. Maher, 
Economic Development Dir.; and Lt. B. Gill. 

Call to Order of the Board of Selectmen by G. Luca at 7:00pm 

Call to Order of the Finance Committee by S. Houde at 7:00pm 

The first order of business was taken up solely by the Board of Selectmen which was the Layout of 
Mt. Laurel Way as a Public Way in the Town of Ayer. 

J. Livingston, Board Clerk read the notice of Layout of Mt. Laurel Way as a Public Way into the 
record. 

R. Pontbriand advised the Board that all procedural matters were in order for preparation for the 
Board's consideration to approve the layout. 

MOTION: A Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by P. Conley to approve the 
Layout ofMt. Laurel Way as a Public Way in the Town of Ayer. Motion Passed 4-0. 

The second order of business was taken up solely by the Fin Com which was a Reserve Fund 
Transfer in the amount of $2,075.18 for the Information Technology Department. 

MOTION: A Motion was made by J. Kilcommins and seconded by M. Zawacki to approve 
the Reserve Fund Transfer in the amount of $2,075.18 for the Information Technology 
Department. Motion Passed 4-0. 

R. Pontbriand provided an overview of the J oint Meeting Agenda to the Board and Fin Com. 

PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FY 2015 BUDGET and 2014 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
WARRANT 

The Board of Selectmen Declared the Public Hearing Open. 

1 



The Finance Committee Declared the Public Hearing Open. 

The Town Accountant gave a presentation on revenue projections as they pertain to the FY 
2015 budget. 

The proposed FY 2015 Budget is approximately $24 million including the ASRSD Assessment. 

Proposed uses of "Free Cash" were presented and discussed: 

1. Approximately $50,000 to be used for one-time expenses in the FY 2015 Omnibus. 
2. Approximately $130,000 to be used to fund OPEB liabilities. 
3. Approximately $767,000 in FY 2015 Capital Projects Requests 
4. Approximately $250,000 to be places in Stabilization 

Subtotal of these proposed uses is $1,197,630.00 leaving a remaining balance of $497,796.00 

Presentation of the FY 2015 Budget 

S. Houde, Chairman of the Fin Com made a presentation of the FY 2015 Budget. 

S. Houde stated that in tenns of COLA, the Fin Com recommends a 2% COLA whereas the 
Personnel Board has recommended a 2.5% COLA. 

The Fin Com has recommended a 2% COLA for the Elected Office Holders: Treasurer; Town 
Clerk; Tax Collector; and Tree Warden. 

The Fin Com's position on proposed new positions were to keep the proposed funding for them in 
the FY 2015 Budget 

$75,000 for proposed full-time day Firefighter position 
$70,000 for proposed DPW Assistant Town Engineer 

The Board asked Lt. Gill, Chair of the Personnel Board to speak on the Personnel Board's 
recommendation for a 2.5% COLA for FY 2015. 

Lt. Gill stated that the Personnel Board has a lengthy discussion on the issue of a 2.5% COLA. Not 
all non-union employees in FY 2014 received a COLA. The Personnel Board feels that this would 
be a good faith gesture in moving toward compensation equity for all employees. 

S. Houde stated that there would be an approximate $7,000 cost impact to the FY 2015 Budget. 

R. Pontbriand stated that the metrics used by the Personnel Board for determining a COLA 
recommendation consisted of a review of the Federal Reserve of Boston's Cost of Living Data and 
the CPI Index. 

2 



P. Conley state that the Compo Plan for non-union automatically increase one step a year and 
depending on the classification of the position a position may received either a 2%, 2.5% or 3% Step 
Increase plus a COLA. The impact could be anywhere from 4%-5% on the FY 2015 Budget. 

S. Houde stated that the Personnel Board is trying to get the Non Union Compensation and 
Classification Study done and ready for the Fall Town Meeting. There have been delays with the 
company doing the study, not the Town. The plan is to implement the final study in the Fall of 
2014. We should be using 2% guidance until then. There is a $7,000 difference in the FY 2015 
budget impact between the 2% vS. 2.5% COLA proposals. 

P. Conley stated that the new study would not reduce any employees salary. 

G. Luca stated that non-union employee has been "picked on" while the union employees continued 
to receive consistent salary increases. It is all about fairness and the 2.5% COLA proposal by the 
Personnel Board is fair and fine with me. 

Lt. Gill stated that he has learned through the process of the Study that the Town needs to 
consistently apply appropriate COLAs to the Compensation Grid in order to properly maintain it. 

MOTION: A Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to accept the 
Planning Board's COLA recommendation of 2.5% for all non-union employees for FY 2015 
subject to approval of Town Meeting. Motion was defeated 2-2 0. Livingston, Y; G. Luca, 
Y; P. Conley, No; C. Hillman, No) 

MOTION: A Motion was made by P. Conley and seconded by C. Hillman to accept the 
Finance Committee's COLA recommendation of 2% for all non-union employees for FY 
2015 subject to approval of Town Meeting. Motion passed 3-1 O. Livingston, Y; P. Conley, 
Y; C. Hillman, Y; G. Luca, N) 

s. Houde presented a review of the FY 2015 Omnibus Budget Line Items, highlighting the 
following proposed new items: 

1. Increased funding to the Reserve Fund taking into account the ongoing Bolduc v. 
Ayer lawsuit; 

2. Funding for a new desk for the Town Treasurer; 

3. Funding for a documents management study for the Town Clerk; 

4. Funding for the proposed full-time, day Firefighter position; 

5. Funding for a full-time Building Commissioner; 

6. Funding for a full-time DPW Assistant Town Engineer; 

7. Increased funding for snow and ice removal; and 

8. Increased funding for the 4th of July Celebration 

3 



The Board briefly discussed the issue of using private contractors next year for snow removal to 
supplement the DPW. 

M. Wetzel stated that over one mile of new road has been added as well as the ASRSD parking lots 
and additional roads which justify this request for increase snow removal funds. The increase 
funding assumes eight (8) storm events. 

S. Houde discussed the issue of "free cash": 

1. $250,000 proposed for Stabilization Fund which would bring the Town's 
Stabilization to the DOR recommended level of funding; 

2. $100,000 proposed for OPEB Liability; 

3. Proposed increases to Capital Stabilization 

[Note: C. Meussel of the Fin Com left the meeting] 

The BOS and Fin Com then reviewed the proposed FINAL DRAFT of the Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant as presented by the Town Administrator. 

The BOS and Fin Com discussed Article 29: OPEB Liability Account and discussed the terms and 
procedures to set up the account with the PRIT. 

G. Luca asked if there was any Public Input or Public Questions on the proposed FY 2015 Budget 
and/or Town Meeting Warrant. There was none. 

After a review of all Warrant Articles by the BOS and Fin Com, both bodies approved the 
Warrant for Town Meeting: 

MOTION: A Motion was made by P. Conley and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Motion passed 4-0. 

MOTION: A Motion was made by J. Kilcommins and seconded by M. Zawacki to approve 
the Finance Committee's position on each of the applicable Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
Articles. Motion passed 3-0. 

MOTION: A Motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman for the BOS 
to adjourn. Motion passed 4-0. BOS Adjourned at 9:14pm. 

MOTION: A Motion was made by J. Kilcommins and seconded by M. Zawacki for the Fin 
Com to adjourn. Motion passed 3-0. Fin Com Adjourned at 9:15pm. 

Minutes recorded by: R. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

Minutes approved by the BOS on: ____ _ Signed: ______ G. Luca, BOS Clerk 

4 


	Packet 1
	Packet 2
	Packet 3

